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Exg((ES0) MARZBEE_ZETLF AT HLEFELERBERERAR ([ARF]) REWB AR (1
[(AEE]D 2FRREEZKE -
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ARAAD—HAREZBRAA - AREATBERERAREERM((SMT) BB FRE  BERTHESURREHMABRE -
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BEARBZABMANES7HR  FBRELEE  EREALERBATEESREERIRBFAE LHFESER  HREF
BI% - WS EEE -

>

BUBYFATEECRBLZR ETRAES G IAERIBRENEBY M ZAFHRE - ARARRMEEL
FEMITEFTEFTARMNAIER ETRANES.006 2 BLIERES - WIREBZIESIBEILAL -

ESREREBABZEE

EERRREBABZERHEN AFRESAEE10A -

EERBEN

BREERRBFAG LERSE2ETRAEEGBILEMNTIALREERN - FAKIEMBASMNHE CEEHEE
BRoN) 2 RIS E 4

SREXLE BHRELENBATAELEREZEHH _ZTAF T A HERH=F - HEHFTRBEALQF ZARMA
AR RBFERE LRESRRBEEESE -

EEZHESFENRENZRBKE24 -

EERBRTHRAEBRKRG  HEROREEEZEZRAXA

RZZBZ2LF=A=1+—H EBEZFREARAERSTRAENUNRBEEEEZHEA IR AR LEBEEZE (EERES
EHIE GO (TE5RMEEN]) FEXVED) 2B - HEAKROD REEZTHEAE THEINAREEZRBERDFI652(& T
NEEZERMARRIBAER EMRAF5.46E567RBREFETERRGZMTANEGARRARBRMAZEER
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REATROEEABRBGOZHER

(a) iatoprd 2 AR VAARARERS ([RE] FEABEIR _ZZERF-—A_+tHAR-ZZXFNA
TERARBERFEZAR) BETEER(EERD S ZABEMEL - BERBREEERZGFTIZ-—BRESL
R -—BREBRR AR TSR AR TR - TARIIBHE -

(b) TTERFBRZBOABALLNDENR -_EELF=A =+ BB #T295794, 7168 E@m& ([ E@mk]) -
Wor@ak Rl Es (TrRBEs] - ﬁ%ﬁﬁ\ﬁﬁkﬁé_??ﬁi/\ﬁ_ﬂ—ﬁﬂﬂx%%?ﬁ‘ZAu)%i%&R
BB ZBERITRODAEEE -
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EERBEETRAERKRG  HBEROREEEZEERRXAE (B

REDARGREBRBOZEFR ()

s e BRZBH
EEMS 514 ZEREB KB EE et B2 tk® Bt et
ok AE ¥ %k A SRS A A 10,592,098 — 10,592,098 11.06% 1
QR % 2=D) 2
Henry Cho Kim Z A 7 — 99,106,003 99,106,003 103.46% 2
([Cho%kt A1) =
Hiat -
1. ZERTIE
(i) Huge Top Industrial Ltd. ([Huge Topl) # 51,598, 113 AR R H 2 R BB D - IMEEEEFEH11.91% K
i# ¥ Perfect Capital International Corp. ([Perfect Capitall ) &4 # 5 Huge Top2 21T X AN 4742.86% ° #k 5t 4 i 5 Perfect
Capital 2 i 2 B 1T A + W AHuge TopMABZEEZ — - Bt - REBEFSH LEEEG - 8kt £ 5% A% BHuge TopFiiF
ZHRERDBBRMDNERS

(ii) EEEEEER AR ([BIEE]) 22 & WERF Van Shung Chong (B.V.l.) Limited ([VSC BVI]) # % 6,336,309% 7
NARDZHER ABEEEZ - Huge Topi B BIES B BT A 447.05% ° kL £ BVSCBVIRBES 2 — « AL+ 1R
BESRBEGD X EH R ABEAVSCBVIFIFZZEARAANGRMED - ZEROHETNX[REFSFRBEGHSE
XVEE2R EIN S EBEATHEZ TS AR 2 A+ ] — &M 72387l 2 6,336,309 I (5 B F

(iii) TN Development Limited ([ TN]) # 5 1,633,676 A QX Gl I 2 R A G #wm o VSC BVIEB TNE # 17 A54% -
Mk EHBTNG BHITRA10% - hEEBTNREBEEZ — Bt REZHRPEEN - hAEWEAEETNAE
ZHEERDTRMER c ZEROETXRIEZFHFRPERAEXVBE2RFINHEBATHEEZ AN ABE 2 AL
— B MY 5E28AT i 2 1,633,676 I D FHR] i K&

(iv) Right Action Offshore Inc. ([ Right Action]) # 7 1,024,000% A& 2 &) i D #& 25 o #k 5¢ &£ ¥ & Right Action® & & 8 17 %
A MBZARZE—ESE -

2. % % % {9 B Chost 4 i 8 Kenthomas Company Limited#% 4l 2 2 @ Timeless Enterprises Limited ([ Timeless]) 35 - g7
Cho%t A M TimelessZ ##t + M A R ¥ A 99,106,003 HBA R H i - MIRIBEZEFRAEKRD - Chot ARG REEZSIHB
fEiniEsm - ZEEEBRNETXREZFSFLBEKRAEXVHE2REIDHEBETHEZREI AR 2 AL — 1857
2 BERMER -

B EXFIEEEN  RZTETLF=A=+—8 " $E£ET£1"J§$&$’“ ERTBRABRBESEZHEATIRAR

FEAREE (ERREBSFLMERPIEXVE) 2 ESTHEBERAERIOLR -
F8NMAMGARRALHMZ A (REREZSFRPERIIZZERTRRRABIEHE 2R LKR)

B1E (i) IR B & %&Hﬁf 3 %XV*B%W&
(il B YA

REBEEF LB EENEB2ETAFEZERLMA T(III)*E?FE'J%WJ:FEﬁE'J%5463:567ﬁ§ﬁt?ﬁ RIEREITES

RHZHRERAMEARBRBRIMZ EMERAIRE -
BEXPREN  BEEEFIADFKTE 5( B E 2 EBHARIWI18ER 2 T 2 A ] 782 &) 3 2 AL ] A8 B % B 35
HiEm RERIETER ﬁ%ﬁrﬂ$ Ak B AR BRI E 5 2 (R -

I EEMERBRRA
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBERFEATREZREIRAEZAL

RZZBZ2LF=A=+—H BEZFHELRAERSTRAERA TIAL(ERLEXKRERBZEETREARFRDT
BABBRIN RARARRG R SEARG S - HEARBESZRBEGRINEXVRBFE2REISHIEHRBE 2 RREIAE -
R/ SREESEEOHEERNEREMNTRFAEBATEAREEMEMKERRCRRAG EREZEHITRAZ10%%
WA bt CERMEM S R FRAZ BRE)

REATROEEARRBOZHER
(c) TR ARG (FTXH R4 ERIN DEARARBEREHTEERMS 2L BEMESL - BEK
HIRBEERZGRIZ - RELERE —REARZARE X ERABERR  YARINBER - TXHEIR

ATtz ZERBEO DR BARRESMEL -

(d) TAFBE BB O NI — T LF = A=+ BB #17295,794, 716 & A% - I IR QB 5 B J ml 38 A
BHEEZHEEMEZEETRODBHAE -

FTERR(FBEEERBRRZ2ER)
¥ FEEHEE BR2BH
18 227 TEREA BHEE st BEokke  Ha
LEREE([EEE]) ERHEAA 19,693,486 39,386,973 59,080,459 61.68% 1
R NG R 509,400 — 509,400 0.53% 2
PREAICES — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 3
208,248,863 217.39%
North Asia Strategic EHHEEA 44,163,474 88,326,947 132,490,421 138.31% 4
Acquisition Corp.
([NASAC])
North Asia Strategic TEHINE 2R 44,163,474 88,326,947 132,490,421 138.31% 455
Advisors ([NASA])
Ajia Partners Inc. ([APL)) TG AE 2 EE 44,163,474 88,326,947 132,490,421 138.31% 4%6
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBEFTEATREZREIRAEZAL (@)

FTERR(FHEERBRRZ2ER)
ik FEHEE BR2EBH
18 =27 TEREA BAEE @t BEaokke  Ha
The Goldman Sachs Group, NG| —  2,477,650,064  2,477,650,064 2,586.42% 7
Inc. ([Goldman]) £
ABN AMRO Asset EnlBA — 1,238,825,032  1,238,825,032 1,293.21%
Management Holding N.V.
Woori Bank ([Woori] ) EmlEE A — 792,848,020 792,848,020 827.65% 8
Woori Finance Holdings ZEGIRA L EE — 792,848,020 792,848,020 827.65% 8
Co., Ltd.
RERITHRAA EnlBA — 743,295,019 743,295,019 775.92%
Oikos Asia Fund ([ Oikos]) EmlEEA — 495,530,013 495,530,013 517.28% 9
Tiger International EmfEEA — 297,318,008 297,318,008 310.37% 10
Management Inc. ([ Tiger])
PRI 2= 5 TG ARz EE — 297,318,008 297,318,008 310.37% 10
REFNL+ R UNCIPE: 3 — 297,318,008 297,318,008 310.37% 10
Banca Monte Dei Paschi EnlEEA — 247,765,006 247,765,006 258.64%
Di Siena Spa
Grand Loyal (China) Limited K& A — 247,765,006 247,765,006 258.64% 11
([Grand Loyall)
MRE L E 2 NG R — 247,765,006 247,765,006 258.64% 11
Grand Partners Group K& A — 247,765,006 247,765,006 258.64% 12
Limited ([ Grand Partners] )
HEELE NG R £ — 247,765,006 247,765,006 258.64% 12
BEHET (BB BRATE EnlBA — 199,233,717 199,233,717 207.98%
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TERR(FHELERRRz2ER) (&)

i i ER2z2EH

z% 51 ZTERER BRBER Het Batk@ g

HtEBREEERDA EwEEA — 198,212,005 198,212,005 206.91% 13
(TE=+])

B I % A XEF AR ER — 198,212,005 198,212,005 206.91% 13

BEINESTRL ENi L E — 198,212,005 198,212,005 206.91% 13

Asia Internet Capital EnlEBA — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14
Ventures LP (TAICV])

Asia Internet Capital Bl DAz — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14
Management LLC

EC.com Inc. XEG AR ER — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14

Smart Channel NG ek £ — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14
Investments Inc.

MKT Holdings Bl DAz R — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14
(Cayman lIslands) LLC

HSBC International ZFEA — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 14
Trustee Limited

Gentfull Investment Limited EREAA —_ 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 15
([Gentfull])

REZx+ XEG AR ER — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 15

Doutdes S.P.A.([Doutdes]) EnlBA — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 16
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBEFTEATREZREIRAEZAL (@)

TERR(FHELERRRz2ER) (&)

it P 1868 BRZHBH
Z2% &4 EEREA KRAEE @t Bokke  Ea
UFI Filters SPA REHARZER — 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 16
GGG SPA TR AR R - 148,659,004 148,659,004 155.18% 16
G.G.G. S.A. EmEE A - 99,106,003 99,106,003 103.46% 17
Giorgio Girondi%t 4 XEF AR ER — 247,765,007 247,765,007 258.64% 16& 17
Timeless BEXEAA — 99,106,003 99,106,003 103.46% 18
Kenthomas Company K& A — 99,106,003 99,106,003 103.46% 18
Limited
KKR Group Investments BEXEAA — 89,080,460 89,080,460 92.99% 19
I1LLC ([KKRJ)
George Rosenberg ZEGAR L ER — 89,080,460 89,080,460 92.99% 19
Robertst 4
Henry Roberts Kravis%t £ XEHIAE s — 89,080,460 89,080,460 92.99% 19
Glint Delta Il NV ([Glint]) RaA — 78,544,061 78,544,061 81.99% 20
Harold Fentener van EmlEE A - 78,544,061 78,544,061 81.99% 20
Vlissingen’t &
([Fentener van
Vlissingenst 4 |)
Rawlco Capital Ltd. EmEE A — 49,553,001 49,553,001 51.73% 21
(I'Rawlco])
Gordon Stanley R IUNCIPE: 53 — 49,553,001 49,553,001 51.73% 21
Rawlinson’t 4
UBS Espafia, S.A.([UBS]) KREA — 128,441,377 128,441,377 134.08% 22
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBEFTEATREZREIRAEZAL (@)

TERR(FHELERRRz2ER) (&)

i gl BRZEL
=g 4% ZEREE K5 #E @it BALk® K
Angeles Gonzalez REEl DAz — 49,553,001 49,553,001 51.73% 22
GarciaZZ &
Jorge Garcia Gonzélezst & REG AR ER — 49,553,001 49,553,001 51.73% 22
Sphirantes REA — 49,553,001 49,553,001 51.73% 22
Cesar Molinas Sanz’t & EnlBA — 17,343,550 17,343,550 18.10% 22
Kobrither, S.A. REA — 14,865,900 14,865,900 15.52% 22
Antonio Del Cano REHIAR 2 ER — 14,865,900 14,865,900 15.52% 22
Barbonst 4
Ramén Suarez Beltran% 4 ExBAA — 9,910,600 9,910,600 10.35% 22
Ricardo Sanz Ferrer’t & EREAA — 9,910,600 9,910,600 10.35% 22
Miguel Orlie-Echeverria’c &  ExHHE A — 9,910,600 9,910,600 10.35% 22
HtAL (EBAETRBRRZER)
frs T #5 1 B BRZEL

L g4 ZEREA RGEA @it BAL® K
Arcosilo, S.L. REA — 7,432,950 7,432,950 7.76% 22
Blanca Rueda Sabater’t 4 ZEGIRAER — 7,432,950 7,432,950 7.76% 22
Fernando Rueda Sabatert £ FiEH|I A7 2% — 7,432,950 7,432,950 7.76% 22
Richardo de Ponga E=BAA — 5,946,360 5,946,360 6.21% 22

Bianco’t &
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REZZRBERMHIBXVEBF2REIIBERATHEZREIRAZAL (&)

Hit AT (FHEBERRRZER)

i gl BRZEL
=g 4% ZEREE K5 #E @it BALk® K
VSC BVI ExBAA 6,336,309 — 6,336,309 6.61% 23
XEHIAR 2 EE 1,633,676 — 1,633,676 1.71% 23
7,969,985 8.32%
Y= REHAR R 6,336,309 — 6,336,309 6.61%
ZEGI AR R 1,633,676 — 1,633,676 1.71%
7,969,985 8.32% 23% 24
Huge Top ExBAA 1,598,113 — 1,598,113 1.67%
REHAR ZER 6,336,309 — 6,336,309 6.61%
ZEG AR EE 1,633,676 — 1,633,676 1.71%
9,568,098 9.99% 23%25
Perfect Capital ZEG AR EE 1,598,113 — 1,598,113 1.67%
REelDaAzEws 6,336,309 — 6,336,309 6.61%
REHAR R 1,633,676 — 1,633,676 1.71%
9,568,098 9.99% 23%25
ghZF 2+ ([3kE&t]) ZEGRAA L EE 1,598,113 — 1,598,113 1.67%
REGIRA ER 6,336,309 — 6,336,309 6.61%
XEHIAT 2 EE 1,633,676 — 1,633,676 1.71%
9,568,098 9.99% 23%26
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBEFTEATREZREIRAEZAL (@)

Bt -

1. S H P E 19,693,4860% Ik 17 K ¥ 51 39,386,973M% i 12 ¥ FH AR (E0.1566/8 T R AT AR 5 M A T 817 2 MR MO #EE -

2. Oboe Development Trading Limited (B8 ¥ 5%t £ 2 £ ¥ A) B A % £509,4000% ik 5 -

3. HREhEEARL2IERET (ZE2EETZE ABHSBC International Trustee Limited ([HSBC Trustee] ) ) Z A ST A B 1 1R
A1 5 148,659,0040% #8 B i% 19 #E 25 - HSBC Trusteei® i £ 5 Asia Internet Capital Management LLC (E BAICVZ & IR A)
2 1 R 25 T A AR A 1 6 148,659,004 0% #ERI A% 10 1 25 3% 5 148,659,004% A8 B8 A% 19 22~ XK sE14FT it 2 MABE AR (5 4R R - Atk
REZESFRBEKRE - SEEWRERES S 208,248,863 A& H & -

4. NASACE # 1 5 44,163,474 % i 1 I 58 51-88,326,947 1% fis %2 1) 2 #1 A% (B 0.1566/8 7T L A A A IR & %5 il ] T 35617 2 AERA AR (0 4 2s »
H Ut - NASACH#E 1R B H & #£132,490,421 ki H #E &5 -

5. NASAR:E —ENASACZ B R EHE LR - F Ut 118 A% E 132,490,42108 08 19 & o

6. API/ZNASAZ 1R A7) + TINASATZE HINASACZ 100% %G R BIER AN o FH It + APIHE R A% 5 132,490,421 R AR 1) 4 ©

7. % % fH 7 I 1 B3 Goldman Sachs (Asia) Financef$7% ' Goldman Sachs (Asia) Finance&The Goldman Sachs (Asia) Finance
Holdings L.L.C.#£ %] Z 2 & ° The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.i% i & & # [f{ & ‘2 7] The Goldman Sachs Global Holdings L.L.C.
I H [ # [ff B A 7] The Goldman Sachs & Co. (3% 2 7] 8] £ The Goldman Sachs (Asia) Finance Holdings L.L.C.Z ¥ i& A &) i
WA BEAEZSHERGEZR - At - AR S8 A1 Goldman Sachs (Asia) Finance” R A # 2% » MURIEBEE HF R B E 56 -
RESHHOREREEZSEER D EE -

8. % £ AR A% 19 B Woori# &+ WooriZ Woori Finance Holdings Co., Ltd #2 &l 2 2 &) ©

9. % % 1HEA MR 15 Oikos#5 A + Oikos & Walkers SPV Limitedi% ] 2 A @] °

10. ZERBRD ATigerH » TigerRRMBLEERRRSNL LES 2 RF - AREENTigerz #zs - WIRBEEFRAE KD -
MABREREAZSHBR D ER -

11. % % #8 R A% 1D f1 Grand Loyali & + Grand Loyal Bl & o £ 126l 2 A 7] - AR M Grand Loyal Z - MURIEEF LS K
Bl - AIEEHRRAREEZSHBERD EE -

12. #Z 5 1HRA MR 15 B Grand Partnersi$ A © Grand Partners &1t B 15 5 A 2 6l 2 A 7] ° A A Grand Partners 2 # z + #UR IR &
FREEGED MR EWBAEEZSHBRMDER -

13, BEEMBRGERLIHE THTIARNBEERENEEFLLRH25%ERE2 A o AR EERHL 2 S SREE
HREEED - MAYRRBES XS ARG S -
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BEBSRBEROAEXVEBE2REITHBEFTEATREZREIRAEZAL (@)

ftat - ()

14, ZZ B D M AICVIEE - AICVH Asia Internet Capital Management LLC (EC.com Inc.¥% #]99%~ 2 &) E# - HSBC
International Trustee Limitedi® i 7 H & 1% & & M B 2 7] MKT Holdings (Cayman Islands) LLC K £ [ # & & I B 2 7 Smart
Channel Investments Inc. T # 1% A& # & % S AHEA R (D # 25 ° Smart Channel Investments Inc. AEC.com Inc.# 5 48.66 %1% i% &
o ARBEESERAICVZ AR #E WIREBEFRAEKR  ZESHIWEABREXSHEARGOEE - ZFHBARNE L
M FESAT A 2 M RARR A B R o

15. ZEAEB D AGentiuliF A - Gentfull BRE2E L T 1251100%2 A7 - AR Gentfull Z #2%5 + #UREES LSRN - R
THRAEEZSHER D EE -

16. ZZ {15 A Doutdest$ B + Doutdes & UFI Filters SPAJE #83.98% 2 /A &) * T UFI Filters SPAR|# GGG SPAIZ il (A& Giorgio
Girondi% £l 2 A7) - AR E R Doutdesz A AR - WIRBES REAEGKRD - 2SS HHWEREAZSHBRMOER -

17. ZEMBRMHMG.G.G. S.AEE  G.G.G. S.A.AGiorgio Girondist A1 #1100%2 A7) - AR E N G.G.G. S A 21 » MARE
BHFREEE - Girondik AW R AR BZSHEBERMDEE -

18. ZERERYD A Timelessis A + Timeless & Cho’t 4 i% #8 Kenthomas Company LimitedZ ] 2 22 8] o 5 & i Timeless 2 # 45
HIRBEESRBEKRG  Chot EWBRREAZSHEROEZ - ZAFHBROELX[EERESTBRABRRG - HBERH
RERBEZEZRARIBETHE2MRZ BERNMER ©

19. ZE1ER R 1D AKKRE B + KKR%& George Rosenberg Robertsst 4 & Henry Roberts Kravis%t 415 &l 2 A A © B & SR KKR
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NORTH ASIA STRATEGIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of North Asia
Strategic Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 36 to 126, which comprise the consolidated
and Company balance sheets as at 31st March 2007, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Cont’d)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
March 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 21st June 2007
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Consolidated Income Statements

e W R

For the year ended 31st March 2007 #Z_—FFE+F=A=+—HIEFZ

BE=A=+t—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EZtHF —EERF
2007 2006
Bt iF FET Fi&T
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
WA Revenue 5 559,327 359,948
5 & B AN Cost of sales 23 (481,974) (354,154)
E Gross profit 77,353 5,794
H i F Y e Other gains — net 22 5,676 3,344
HERDIHER Selling and distribution expenses 23 (20,425) (2,180)
—BEITHER General and administration expenses 23 (75,726) (22,364)
B 75 W A Finance income 25 90,021 1,707
HMis &R Finance costs 25 (7,163) (3,296)
BATER AR (E5E) Profit/(Loss) before income tax 69,736 (16,995)
Fris®t () /# [ Income tax (expenses)/credit 26 (2,989) 5,007
KARE=EE ARG Profit/(Loss) attributable to the equity
FREF (E1E) holders of the Company for the year 27 66,747 (11,988)
RATERFEE ARG Profit/(Loss) per share attributable
FRNEREF (Ei8) to the equity holders of the Company
for the year 28
— &K — Basic HK69.7 #{licents HK(17.7) &1l cents
— 8E — Diluted HKO0.85 7#{licents @A N/A
Wit SEeMBRE B8 S - The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balance Sheets

g E 88K

As at 31st March 2007 R-ZEZFE+HF=H=+—H

R=ZA=1+-H
As at 31st March
&8 KRR
Consolidated Company
“EEtE “TTRE “EEtE ZEERE
2007 2006 2007 2006
fizt FAET FiT FAET Fir
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FRBEE Non-current assets
nE - BERE Property, plant and equipment 6 36,014 478 - —
REME Investment properties 7 2,206 — - —
HELHRLIH Leasehold land and land

FRE use rights 8 11,869 - = —
BVEE Intangible assets 9 432,279 6 - —
RHBRARIZEER Investments in and amounts

W B RIFE due from subsidiaries 10 - — 589,435 —
HAZHER Jointly controlled entity 11 - - = -
EYMRERE Subscription receivables,

ERHHH non-current portion 20 282,211 494,135 282,211 494,135
FRBEELE Total non-current assets 764,579 494,619 871,646 494,135
RBEE Current assets
3t Inventories 12 270,430 26,399 - -
ZSEWTE Trade receivables 13 129,291 115 - —
BNRE RER Prepayments, deposits

ERRFE and other receivables 14 38,468 16,745 658 707
ERHBARRE Amounts due from subsidiaries 34 - — - 3,000
EMRERE Subscription receivables,

mEH current portion 20 - 271,410 - 271,410
BEARTER Pledged bank deposits 15 49,899 3,055 - -
ReRBeEEEE Cash and cash equivalents 15 441,553 292,847 365,955 289,941
FRBEELE Total current assets 929,641 610,571 366,613 565,058
REEE Current liabilities
EE Borrowings 16 (159,461) — — —
BHEANE Trade payables 17 (188,664) (36,916) - -
B BEREMENTE  Accruals and other payables 18 (20,090) (2,545) (1,325) (1,920)
ERHBRAZHE Amounts due to subsidiaries 34 = — (4,481) -
BWUE Receipts in advance (22,118) (792) - —
RBMEHARE Current income tax liabilities (17,288) (700) - -
ERENRERE Deferred subscription payables 30 (32,676) — - -
RBEEAR Total current liabilities (440,297) (40,953) (5,766) (1,920
FBEETFH Net current assets 489,344 569,618 360,847 563,138
EEAERRBER Total assets less

current liabilities 1,253,923 1,064,237 1,232,493 1,057,273

& ¥ 2006/2007
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Balance Sheets E E & & &
F=A=

As at 31st March 2007 R - ZEZE+ +—H

W=A=+-AH
As at 31st March
ge KRR
Consolidated Company
g 3 ZEERF “EELE ZEERE
2007 2006 2007 2006
fitat TEx FET TET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FhBaE Non-current liabilities
BE Borrowings 16 (4,538) - - -
TRRES Convertible bonds 19 (15,712) (14,642) (15,112) (14,642)
BEREER Deferred tax liabilities 35 (2,333) — - -
FRDEBAE Total non-current liabilities (22,583) (14,642) (15,712) (14,642)
BERE Net assets 1,231,340 1,049,595 1,216,781 1,042,631
B Equity
KRAREEBEA Capital and reserves
EERER attributable to equity holders
i of the Company:
& Share capital 20 82,718 74,790 82,718 74,790
Gt Reserves 21 1,148,622 974,805 1,134,063 967,841
RRER Shareholders’ equity 1,231,340 1,049,595 1,216,781 1,042,631
RZEEELFNAZ+T—HEESFSHE . Approved by the Board of Directors on 21st June 2007:
A
FERNTEF HITEFFITHAH
Goran Sture Malm Savio Chow Sing Nam
Chairman and Executive Director Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
Wit SEeMBRE B8 S - The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

;e R E

For the year ended 31st March 2007 ét_t: TELF=F=1—HIFE

L L

ADREBEEEARY

Attributable to equity holders

of the Company

[N
Share &% ok
capital Reserves Total
gz FHET FHET FHT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

R-EZRFWA-Hz&R Balance at 1st April 2005 159,659 (157,522) 2,137
FREE Loss for the year — (11,988) (11,988)
R A& Capital reorganisation 20 (159,529) 159,529 —
BITEBR Issue of ordinary shares 20 & 21

— AITRRREE — upon exercise of warrants 30 — 30

— RERERE — under a subscription agreement 639 9,361 10,000

— REAFAESE — under an open offer 159 2,341 2,500
BITERER Issue of preference shares 20 & 21 73,832 980,760 1,054,592
RtrETER Share issue expenses 21

— Eahk — ordinary shares — (2,182) (2,182)

— %%Hﬁ — preference shares — (12,173) (12,173)

Ak ES — #miH Convertible bonds — equity component 19 — 6,388 6,388
BE 3, 5 2 Translation adjustments — 291 291
RZEEXE=ZA=+-8HK Balance at 31st March 2006 and

—EEXENA-RAZEH 1st April 2006 74,790 974,805 1,049,595
FREF Profit for the year — 66,747 66,747
BIOBER Issue of preference shares 20 & 21 7,928 106,271 114,199
BROBITER Share issue expenses 21

—BER — preference shares — (741) (741)
ELAR Translation adjustments — 1,540 1,540
R-ZBELHF

=ZR=t—-Bz&t Balance at 31st March 2007 82,718 1,148,622 1,231,340

MESUEHEEMBRR BB -

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statements

n‘/-_r\ /\ IEI @ JJIL E ’13«%

Fortheyearended31stMarch 2007 BE-_ZTTLF=A=1T—HIFE

BE-A=+-HLEE
For the year ended 31st March
ZEEtE ZTERE
2007 2006
fitzt TéEn T
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BELBzReRE Cash flows from operating activities
HEHMEL/ (FR) 2R3 Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 29(a) 22,005 (6,028)
BERFE Interest paid (6,093) (2,266)
ERRERDEERER Mainland China enterprise income tax paid (922) -
BREPENAEMER Mainland China enterprise income tax refunded - 172
BELBREL/ (FR)ZBRLTE Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 14,990 (8,122)
BREZTB RERE Cash flows from investing activities
Llﬁl BHELR  MRAKERS Acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired 30(a) (462,284) -
RERZEHEEZREEN - Increase in investment in jointly controlled entity,
neFkERe net of cash acquired 30(b) (85,475) -
TENE  BEREE Additions of property, plant and equipment (2,652) (113)
HEMBARZRE Cash disposed of by sale of subsidiaries,
NBLEMEHE net of proceeds of sale 29(c) - (9,506)
LENE  BERIERENE Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 29(b) 4,729 15
BIF & Interest received 16,328 1,000
BERRITERZ (M) /B (Increase)/decrease in pledged bank deposits (14,887 13,025
REEYH (FER) /EL2R2FE Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (544,241) 4,421
RETB2RERE Cash flows from financing activities
BABER Issue of preference shares 93,120 289,050
BnBkES Issue of convertible bonds - 20,000
BLak Issue of ordinary shares - 12,530
W el R IR Receipt of subscription receivables 578,102 -
Kkir g2 Share issue expenses 21 (741) (13,935)
TEERETER New short-term bank loans 322,676 -
BEEBRTER Repayment of short-term bank loans (315,200 (24,360)
REZDMEL RS FE Net cash generated form financing activities 677,957 283,285
ReRBAEHZENRE Net increase in cash and bank balances
ReRREEEER 2EM Increase in cash and cash equivalents 148,706 279,584
FOZReRBTER Cash and bank balances at beginning of the year 292,847 13,263
ERVRSRBTES Cash and bank balances at end of the year 441,553 292,847
Wit SEeMBRE B8 S - The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Br 7% ¥R & M R
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= jZ 2 ik A Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda * i1 &
FEEEMI 2 U AE B 2 EAEF 95
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(T3P ) B2 AR 7 -

BEEHBAN  WEHBRRAETINE -

W EHBEHRER _—_ZTZLFRAA -+ —HE
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GENERAL INFORMATION

North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) principally engaged in the
following businesses:

3 trading of surface mount technology (“SMT”) assembly
equipments, machinery and spare parts (“SMT trading”) and
provision of related installation, training, repair and
maintenance services;

3 processing and sale of fishmeal, refining and sale of fish oil,
manufacturing and sale of aquatic feed products and trading
of other raw materials relating to aquatic feeds;

. trading of steel products and provision of procurement services
for steel products (including the operation of an e-commerce
vertical portal for the provision of online steel trading services
and ancillary services); and

. investment holding.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda
as an exempted company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
The address of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and of its principal place of
business is 78th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong.

The Company’s ordinary shares are listed on The Growth Enterprise
Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock
Exchange”).

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the
Company’s Board of Directors on 21st June 2007.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) (collectively “HKFRS”). The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4. These estimates
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the years. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of event
and actions, actual results ultimately may differ from these
estimates.

(a) Amendments and interpretations to published
standards effective in 2007 and are relevant to the
Group’s operations

The following amendment is mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st January 2006 and is
relevant to the Group’s operations:

. Amendment to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4,
Amendment “Financial Guarantee Contracts”
(effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2006). This amendment requires
issued financial guarantees, other than those
previously asserted by the entity to be insurance
contracts, to be initially recognised at their fair
value, and subsequently measured at the higher
of (i) the unamortised balance of the related fees
received and deferred, and (ii) the expenditure
required to settle the commitment at the balance
sheet date. The adoption of this amendment does
not have a significant impact on these consolidated
financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006 but not relevant to the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and interpretations
are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2006 but are not relevant to the Group’s
operations:

3 HKAS 21 Amendment — Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation;

. HKAS 19 Amendment — Employee Benefits;

o HKAS 39 Amendment — Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions;

3 HKAS 39 The Fair Value Option;

3 HKFRS 1 Amendment — First-time Adoption of
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards;

o HKFRS 6 — Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources;

. HKFRS-Int 4 — Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease;

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 — Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds; and

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 — Liabilities arising from
Participating In a Specific Market — Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(c)

New standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group

The following are the new standards and interpretations
to existing standards that have been published and are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after
1st May 2006 or later periods that the Group has not
early adopted.

. HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”
(effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2007), HKAS 1 “Amendments to
Capital Disclosures” (effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st January 2007).
HKFRS 7 introduces new disclosures relating to
financial instruments. The Group has assessed the
impact of HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS
1 and concluded that the main additional
disclosures will be the sensitivity analysis to market
risk and capital disclosures required by the
amendment of HKAS 1. The Group will adopt
HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 for
accounting periods beginning from 1st April 2007.

44 North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2006/2007




Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =

2. EZRENERESE®)

21 wEEBEE(F)

(c) 10KALR% T A& B L K12 R KR
Mz HTERIRBEBEERZE
(&

o EBUBMEEAFESN
—[Z2ENEI(R=FZF
NF-A—B=H &SR
ZEREMER) - B
8175 & HE R S 857 B
BEEERF 1452
HER] - RESHEAR
BALEZ AFMEERN
(AEEEEMRT2A
SEABHREEN)ER
DHER - BEEERBRK
MBEBU B REERNES
SEEAEEZ D BWEL
BEAYE - REEBR
“ETAFMOA - HERE
MEBMBREERES

a
=
i

e EER(BBEHFBHMELER
BEZR®) —REFS
SR IEBWBREERF2
S EE] (R -—TTRF
TA—AsZERHABZE
SHHIRARD o B (B
MHHREENBRERE
) —REFSRREA
BRETHRETIARS 2
RE (A 352 B R
BEREHTRETAZ
RFE)REEREEY
BiEEAE25% 2 §E
N AEEGH -T2
FOA-—BRERERER
(AR ERERBEERE
) —@mEFeN MR
IS AR EZ KRN B R
RUBERNEATE -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(c)

New standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group (Cont'd)

o HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” (effective for

accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2009). HKFRS 8 supersedes HKAS 14,
“Segment Reporting”, which requires segments to
be reported based on the Group’s internal reporting
pattern as they represent components of the Group
regularly reviewed by management. Management
considers the adoption of HKFRS 8 will have no
significant impact on the segment disclosures of
the Group. The Group will apply HKFRS 8 from
1st April 2009.

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 “Scope of HKFRS 2” (effective for

accounting periods beginning on or after 1st May
2006). HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 requires consideration of
transactions involving the issuance of equity
instruments — where the identifiable consideration
received is less than the fair value of the equity
instruments issued — to establish whether or not
they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. The Group
will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 from 1st April 2007, but
it is not expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(c)

New standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group (Cont'd)

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 “Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives” (effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st June 2006). Management
believes that this interpretations should not have
significant impact on the Group’s accounting
policies as the Group has already assessed
whether embedded derivatives should be separated
using principles consistent with HK(IFRIC)-Int 9.
The Group will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 from 1st April
2007.

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 “Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment” (effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st November 2006).
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an Interim period on goodwill.
Investments in equity instruments and investments
in financial assets carried at cost to be reversed
at a subsequent balance sheet date. The Group
will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 from 1st April 2007,
but it is not expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Contd)

(c)

(d)

New standards and interpretations to existing
standards that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group (Cont’d)

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 “HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury

Share Transfer” (effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st March 2007). This
interpretation addresses how certain share-based
payment arrangements between group companies
should be accounted for in the financial statements.
The Group will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 from 1st
April 2008 but it is not expected to have any
significant Impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and not relevant to the Group’s operations

The following interpretations to existing standards have
been published that are mandatory for the accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st March 2006 or later
periods but are not relevant for the Group’s operations:

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 “Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies” (effective from 1st
March 2006) HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 provides guidance
on how to apply the requirements of HKAS 29 in a
reporting period in which an entity identifies the
existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its
functional currency, when the economy was not
hyperinflationary in the prior period. As none of
the group entities have a currency of a
hyperinflationary economy as its functional
currency, HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 is not relevant to the
Group’s operations.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(d)

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and not relevant to the Group’s operations
(Contd)

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, “Service Concession
Arrangements” (effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2008). This
interpretation sets out general principles on
recognising and measuring the obligation and
related rights in service concession arrangements.
The Group has no service concession
arrangements and management considers the
interpretation is not relevant to the Group.

The adoption of the above amendments to standards
and interpretations did not have any significant financial
impact to the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
the balance sheet date.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. ldentifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entities

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are
accounted for using proportionate consolidation. The
Group combines its share of the jointly controlled entities’
individual income and expenses, assets and liabilities
and cash flows on a line-by-line basis with similar items
in the Group’s financial statements. The Group
recognises the portion of gains or losses on the sale of
assets by the Group to the jointly controlled entity that it
is attributable to the other entities. The Group does not
recognise its share of profits or losses from the jointly
controlled entity that result from the Group’s purchase
of assets from the jointly controlled entity until it resells
the assets to an independent party. However, a loss on
the transaction is recognised immediately if the loss
provides evidence of a reduction in the net realisable
value of current assets, or an impairment loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

(b)

Jointly controlled entities (Cont’d)

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
jointly controlled entities are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of jointly controlled
entities are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations

engaged in providing products or services that are subject to

risks and returns that are different from those of other business

segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing

products or services within a particular economic environment

that are subject to risks and returns that are different from

those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Foreign currency translation (Cont’d)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences that were
recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.5

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Assets other than goodwill that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each reporting date.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the income statement during the period in which they are
incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Contd)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:
— Buildings Over the shorter terms
of lease or 40 years
— Leasehold improvements 3 to 10 years
10 years
10 years

— Machinery
— Plant and machinery and
demonstration equipment
— Furniture and fixtures and 3 to 10 years
office equipment
— Motor vehicles 3 to 5 years
Construction-in-progress is stated at cost. It is not depreciated
until completion of construction and the asset is put into use.
The cost of completed construction works is transferred to the

appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are charged to the income
statement.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment property is carried at cost including related
transaction costs, less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.7

Investment properties (Contd)

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to write
off the cost of the investment property over its estimated useful
life of 32 years. Where the carrying amount of an investment
property is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its carrying
amount at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses
(if any). Cost represents consideration paid for the rights to
use the land on which the investment properties are situated.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights is calculated
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary or
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Goodwill
on acquisitions of subsidiaries and jointly controlled
entities is included in intangible assets. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made to
those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose. The Group
allocates goodwill to each business segment in each
country in which it operates.

Trademarks and licences, Non-compete agreements,
Distribution agreements and Customer relationships

The acquired trademarks and licences, non-compete
agreements, distribution agreements and customer
relationships are shown at historical cost or fair value at
date of acquisition. They have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation, and
accumulated impairment loss, if any.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.9

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

(b) Trademarks and licences, Non-compete agreements,
Distribution agreements and Customer relationships
(Contd)

Amortisation of trademarks and licences, non-compete
agreements, distribution agreements and customer
relationships is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost over their estimated useful lives, as

follows:

— Trademarks and licences 15 years
— Non-compete agreements 5-6 years
— Distribution agreements 3 years
— Customer relationships 3-4 years

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw material, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less accumulated impairment losses,
if any. A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered as indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the income statement within general
and administration expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.12

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares and non-redeemable preference shares are
classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

The fair value of the liability portion of a convertible bond is
determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible bond. This amount is recorded as a liability on an
amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
maturity of the bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is
allocated to the conversion option. This is recognised in
shareholders’ equity, net of tax.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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2,16 EEFMEH 2.16 Deferred income tax
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Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlement

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.17

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

(b) Pension obligations

The Group participates in defined contribution plans,
under which the Group pays contributions to state/
trustees-administered funds on a mandatory, contractual
or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employment costs when
they are due.

(c) Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses. It recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or

receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary

course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown, net of
value added tax, rebates and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Sales revenue

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and collectibility of
the related receivables is reasonably assured.

Commission, service and management fee income
Commission, service and management fee income are
recognised when the services are rendered, by reference
to completion of the specific transaction assessed on
the basis of the actual service provided as a proportion
of the total services to be provided.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.

Advance payments received from customers prior to delivery

of goods and provision of services are recorded as receipts in

advance.

I EHEBERERRA

& ¥ 2006/2007

61



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =

2. EZRENERESE#)

220 EEHEH EREAA)

REEEREZ BRI S B R EHRE L
HARBZENSBRZEZERD - 1R
BEEREOSMNZFE (IR EHHE
AWER Z A RE 2 &R) R AR
HRENRGBRAME -

221 BMERLY (EREHAKN)

EEERBEREMANHLE HeRE
THRER R IE W IR - MR M RE e
e FRIA IR (B 2 Z= RR T R AR R IR
TEUA o

T8 Yo A BT 1 PO SR P IR T B A
2 ARBREEZEHERE

222 EERR

REE BERLEER-BERERT
EEEBRERERHEEZEEME
EERGAEZEEREADERNERZEE
ZHESARKA - B EMEERARTIR
ELXBMRARKERATR -

2.23 BKER

UBER(ERRED) REEHH
AMEEBENT - KENFEARE
EEBARERBEH LTAZRTEHK
BT R RERI B N R E 1R K
ZEH AEBETENUBE LMK
REREE  HEEESHMARLE
MBEERENZABFREERBHE
RENEBHRBEERIECEERT
BreoRBEHER  WARABZR
RIEE - WABENREERAME
BEEeH  MBREZHSARBERR
RATER -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.20

Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

Finance leases (as the lessor)

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present
value of the lease payments is recognised as a receivable.
The difference between the gross receivable and the present
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income.

Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease using
the net investment method, which reflects a constant periodic
rate of return.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the income statement in the
period in which they are incurred.

Financial guarantees

A financial guarantee (a kind of insurance contract) is a contract
that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with
the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. The Group
does not recognise liabilities for financial guarantees at
inception, but performs a liability adequacy test at each
reporting date by comparing its net liability regarding the
financial guarantee with the amount that would be required if
the financial guarantee would result in a present legal or
constructive obligation. If the liability is less than its present
legal or constructive obligation amount, the entire difference
is recognised in the income statement immediately.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, and cash flow
and fair value interest-rate risk.

Management regularly review the financial risks of the Group.
Because of the simplicity of the financial structure and the
current operation of the Group, no major hedging activities
are undertaken by management.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily with respect
to US dollar, Japanese Yen and Chinese Renminbi. The
Group currently does not hedge its foreign exchange
exposure.

(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. The Group has policies that limit the
amount of credit exposure to any financial institution.

(c) Liquidity risk

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for
payment of debts and payment for purchases and
operating expenses. The Group finances its working
capital requirements through a combination of funds
generated from operations, issue of shares of the
Company and bank borrowings. The Group’s policy is to
maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents or have
available funding through committed credit facilities to
meet its working capital requirements. The directors
believe that the Group has maintained sufficient general
banking facilities for financing capital commitments in
the near future and for working capital purposes.
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3. HMEKEBRERE &) 3.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
31 H¥HEABER (&) 3.1 Financial risk factors (Contd)

(d) BLBEERIAFHEIERE (d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk
BRIBITHEBRREESI  RNEH The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets
WEREKRFEEE - HAEF except for the bank balances and borrowings. Bank
R E 2 RITEBRREESK balances and borrowings that are subject to variable
SEAZReRENEER - rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
REEMEFEZHEESASE Borrowings that are subject to fixed rates expose the
ERZAFEMNERRE - AQ Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Company has
A A R A A ] F 3 4 R DA ¥ not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure
R E R 2 B R R e to interest rate risk.

3.2 QNREME 3.2 Fair value estimation

TEBERDeREE (BEBSEK The carrying amounts of the Group’s current financial assets,

B FENFIE - 2e REMEKRK including trade receivables, prepayments, deposits and other

BLARReRBESFEER) REAE receivables and cash and cash equivalents, and the Group’s

Ernzsemag(BEEEe B5E currency financial liabilities, including borrowing, trade

RFRIE - R B & K H fth FE AT FIE A payables, accruals and other payables and receipts in advance

K E) AEEEHAEE - HE approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.

FEEEEQTEES -

E—FARIBzeMmEERABECH The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments for
BERG EEAECREREQNTAE financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than one
HE o year are assured to approximate their fair values.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates that have a significant risk
of causing material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

4.1 Fair value of assets acquired and identifiable intangible
assets

The Group’s management determines the fair values of assets
acquired and identifiable intangible assets based on estimates
and assumptions concerning the future. These estimates and
assumptions are based on current market information and
historical experience, as assessed by management with
reference to valuation reports prepared by professional
independent valuers.

4.2 Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimate useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets of similar nature and functions. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives, it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold. Actual economic lives may differ from
estimated useful lives; actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic review could result in a
change in depreciable lives and residual values and therefore
depreciation expense in the future periods.
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4. BHBSEETTRAE (&)

4.3

AR E

REBBBEHRT2.9(@)ME 2 TR
R O BFAABEAESHBMEMRE
B-sRENAME  KEEED
SEEESREELEMG  MAEBE
TR EHEAESEXRR IR REE
TRERS  BERRSELEMZ
B EEDEEBEEEEE
E o RERERBDRARMRATR
RET M 2 A T RER LA EE R ETT
BB RmE -

FEZUEHRFE

FEZAIZRFER/RERBRBEBIE
RZEATEE O RAEEEER - &
EMHFADRBRTHARBEUMEE
mZBEHEEEREL  TRERPH
KB RBHFHFAER 278 M
REREY ERENSHEEHEN
AHEZE AT -

B 5 & H A WRROE 2 il 5 AT IRE

AREEEEE T RE KR K
M2 FHEEE R 5 K D U R R
BEZEE - WRFEDREEEP R
HEMmEBAZEEEL RBRITHRIE
H o W2 E A HE R AR - ERE
MNEFEABHFEAEREE -

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT (Cont’d)

4.3

Goodwill impairment assessment

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in note 2.9(a). For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired has been allocated to individual cash-generating units
which are reviewed for impairment based on forecast operating
performance and cash flows. The recoverable amount of an
asset or a cash-generating unit has been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. Cash flow projections are
prepared on the basis of reasonable assumptions reflective of
prevailing and future market conditions, and are discounted
appropriately.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less variable selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of selling products of
similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of
changes in customer demand and competitor actions.
Management reassesses these estimates at each balance
sheet date.

Estimated recoverability of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on an
assessment of the recoverability of the receivables. This
assessment is based on the credit history of its customers
and other debtors and the current market condition, and
requires the use of judgements and estimates. Management
reassesses the provision at each balance sheet date.
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4. BERSEHMETTRHE B 4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT (Cont’d)
4.6 Fi8% 4.6 Income taxes
REEFZEE S AP B A 840 7 The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and
B EEEMENBEESER - F Mainland China. Significant judgement is required in
EEHERHE - EFEEEBRE determining the amount of the provision for income taxes. There
BB TRGREEMI R EER are certain transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
BEEHMRTEEN - MUEEMH2 tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
BEBEERASYEHIEET business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
BB EZEErEENEET different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
HRACHEHREERIBESE - differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax

provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

5. oE&ER 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
BZ=A=+—-HALEE
For the year ended
31st March
—EELHF ZTERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
HE Sales 554,646 355,426
He Commission 4,681 4,522
559,327 359,948
PHEEAEFEREYE BERRE KA Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
W HELHWRTERE - BEEE - investment properties, leasehold land and land use rights, intangible
FEWRERE T8 BSENKE - B assets, subscription receivables, inventories, trade receivables,
FIE - R REMBERFEAREERS - prepayments, deposits and other receivables and operating cash.
SFEERELERBRTIE - Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and taxation.
EARAETBEREME - BERZE (M Capital expenditures comprise additions to property, plant and
6) BIERFEBAEBEMKEmMEEZAR equipment (note 6), including additions resulting from acquisitions
= through business combinations.
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5. 2EEN#E

5.1

TERHEERRX — XK E

AEESEOEEERBFEDE — SMT
25 akEm - WM E S MM
EmZ KBRS - RIREZK - SMT
B AMEkad WMEZEES
FhEmEEMELRA - M ES
ZREBRBES SR RRIVRE EH
LEMBEZRBE 2 AW - HEE
BREBLIBZRARBEBEA -

BE_TTLF=A=1+—RHLFE
CEBLBEESTWT

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

5.1

Primary reporting format — business segments

The Group is organised into four major business segments —
SMT trading, fishmeal and fish oil, steel trading and
procurement services for steel products, and investment
holding. The SMT trading, fishmeal and fish oil, steel trading
business segments derive revenue from the sale of goods.
The procurement services for steel products business segment
derives commission income from procurement and online steel
trading services. The investment holding business segment
derives revenue from dividend income.

The business segment results for the year ended 31st March
2007 are analysed as follows:

HNESR
BB R
Steel
SMTE 5 £MRMAME  trading and REER
SMT Fishmeal procurement  Investment e
trading  and fish oil services holding Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EEE Turnover — Sales to
— HNRFHE external customers 394,023 101,503 63,801 — 559,327
R ES Segment results 17,746 2,876 (963) (24,095) (4,436)
HA 5 = Other gains — net 3,767 1,414 160 335 5,676
ROBRER Unallocated expenses (14,362)
BB Finance income 90,021
HBEA Finance costs (7,163)
BAER AR Profit before income tax 69,736
BRI Income tax expense (2,989)
FRmF Profit for the year 66,747
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5. 2EEN#E 5.

51 TERHEX —XBIE| (B

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

RZZEZLF=ZA=T—RZDHE
ERBERBE-_STLF=A=1
—BUEFEZERAX FERAH

5.1 Primary reporting format — business segments (Contd)

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2007, and

capital expenditures, depreciation and amortisation for the year

ended 31st March 2007 are as follows:

m
HNEZR
RE RS
Steel
SMTES  A¥KAM trading and REER
SMT Fishmeal procurement  Investment Be
trading  and fish oil services holding Total
FET FEx FET FER FEx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
DEEE Segment assets 1,060,056 343,664 8,283 282,211 1,694,214
APREE Unallocated assets 6
1,694,220
RBfE Liabilities
HEERE Segment liabilities (226,204) (226,279) (933) — (453,416)
AOEEE Unallocated liabilities (9,464)
(462,880)
EARX : Capital expenditures:
— ARE — Additions 554 2,098 — — 2,652
— R B — Additions upon
NS acquisition of
NE subsidiaries 17,739 —_ —_ — 17,739
— RRE—H — Additions upon
H R subscription of shares
ERzkH in a jointly controlled
R E entity — 19,148 — — 19,148
39,539
e R Depreciation and amortisation 6,324 1,546 6 — 7,876
RO/ Unallocated 80
7,956
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TEEN (&)

51 TERHEX —XBIE| (B

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

5.1 Primary reporting format — business segments (Contd)

HE_ZTR"F-A=1T—HIEFE The business segment results for the year ended 31st March
CEBOBEEITWOT 2006 are analysed as follows:
WM E SR
RIERR 7%
Steel
trading and REER
procurement  Investment PR
services holding Total
FET FET FE T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
] Turnover
— HINEFHE — Sales to external customers 359,948 — 359,948
DS Segment results (1,861) (9,577) (11,438)
H A F s Other gains — net 3,340 4 3,344
KABE M Unallocated expenses (7,312)
R S ON Finance income 1,707
BM%ER Finance costs (3,296)
MR P iS B AT E 1R Loss before income tax (16,995)
Frig Bl = Income tax credit 5,007
FANEBE Loss for the year (11,988)
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5. 2EEN#E

5.1

TERHEN —XBIER (B

RZZEZRF=ZRA=1+—HBZHEE
ERBERBE_STAF=A=T
—BUEFEZERAX FERAH
wmr

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)
5.1 Primary reporting format — business segments (Contd)
The segment assets and liabilities at 31st March 2006, and

capital expenditures, depreciation and amortisation for the year
ended 31st March 2006 are as follows:

WA E SR
HER®E
Steel
trading and ®EER
procurement  Investment ]
services holding Total
F#E T FHET Fi&T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
DEEE Segment assets 48,561 1,056,193 1,104,754
ROBEE Unallocated assets 436
1,105,190
BfE Liabilities
NEEE Segment liabilities (38,311) (16,580) (54,891)
ROBEE Unallocated liabilities (704)
(55,595)
BEAMX Capital expenditures 64 — 64
RKOB Unallocated 49
113
ERBEHE Depreciation and amortisation 382 — 382
ROBC Unallocated 6
388

FALSXEBOIRITBEREE (=

H
9
o=
cu
i
H

N AR BCEIE R D 8

There are no significant sales between these business
segments during the year (2006: Nil).

Unallocated costs represent corporate and administration
expenses that cannot be allocated into the individual segment.
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5. 2EEN#E

5.2

RERERX —HEDE

AEBEBETREBERTEAM -
B E n BB D 2 EEBTIIRBESMT
B5 AWMkRmAREMESSm
FEZ B v - SREBIRTS AT 1T 2 R
BHEE @AW AZESR
B e IR BIWAZRE Z T8

& i EE -

HE_ZTLF=A=+—HIFE

ZHRASBEEINOT

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd)

5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group’s activities are conducted predominantly in Hong
Kong and the Mainland China. Turnover by geographical
segments is determined on the basis of the destination of
shipment of goods for SMT trading, fishmeal and fish oil, steel
trading, location of service performed for procurement services,
location of sellers for online commission income, and location

of the investment for dividend income.

Geographical segment results for the year ended 31st March

2007 are analysed as follows:

BB o E A it

Hong Mainland Hit FER ]

Kong China Others Total

FET FERT FET FET

HK$’000 HK$°’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

EHEE Turnover — Sales to

— HINEPHE external customers 34,633 519,334 5,360 559,327
DIREE Segment results (23,594) 19,826 (668) (4,436)
H A5 W Other gains — net 4,107 1,569 — 5,676
Ko &R Unallocated expenses (14,362)
B 75 Mg A Finance income 90,021
MK ER Finance costs (7,163)
F0BR BT 15 350 A1 4 A Profit before income tax 69,736
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5. oEEBEHR#E) 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)
52 REHBERX — HEIE (&) 5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical segments
(Cont’d)
RZZEZLF=ZA=+—HZHEE The segment assets at 31st March 2007, and capital

ERBE-TTLF=A=t+-BL
FEZARMXBRBE-TTAF=
A=+-BLFRZBEAREED

2006 are as follows:

expenditures for the year ended 31st March 2007 and
geographical segment results for the year ended 31st March

T~
BE-_ZZtE=A=t+—RHLEE
For the year ended 31st March 2007
B R E A it
Hong Mainland Hth FER
Kong China Others Total
FET FERT FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BE Assets 947,019 698,541 48,660 1,694,220
BEXARY : Capital expenditures:
— RE — Additions 350 2,098 204 2,652
— RILEN B A Bl — Additions upon acquisition
NE of subsidiaries 17,739 — — 17,739
— RRE-BARE — Additions upon subscription
ERZROBRE of shares in a jointly
controlled entity — 19,148 — 19,148
39,539
HE-_ZZXEF-A=-+—HLHFE

For the year ended 31st March 2006

B B A A

Hong Mainland H R
Kong China Others Total
F#E o FET FHET F&T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

EEE Turnover — Sales to
—EINEPHE external customers 3,184 356,764 — 359,948
DEEE Segment results (9,577) (993) (868) (11,438)
gl Other gains — 3,344 — 3,344
ROBERA Unallocated expenses (7,312)
B 75 Mg A Finance income 1,707
Bi5 &R Finance costs (3,296)
MRETGTRIE R Loss before income tax (16,995)
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5. DEER #) 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)
52 XREHFEHX —HESE (&) 5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical segments
(Cont’d)
RZBEZERNF=ZA=F+—HZHEE The segment assets at 31st March 2006, and capital
ERBE-_ZTAF-A=+—HIt expenditures for the year ended 31st March 2006 are as
FEZEAARAIET : follows:
B A i
Hong Mainland Hth FEEE]
Kong China Others Total
F#E o F#E T FE T Fi&T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets 1,059,151 45,971 68 1,105,190
BEARMAZ Capital expenditures 49 64 — 113
EHEI EEREERNEE (ZF There are no significant sales between these geographical
TREE) o segments (2006: Nil).
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6. YE BERZE — K& 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — CONSOLIDATED
BRR HER
EENR BEIR
BAERE TERE
HENE Furniture, Plant and
& fixtures & machinery and ERIE
g% Leasehold and office Motor demonstration ~ Construction- g
Buildings  improvements equipment vehicles machinery ~ in-progress Total
TEr T Thn Thn Thn Thn -
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZSREMA-A At st April 2005
A Cost - - 2,756 1,779 - - 4,535
Zitihe Accumulated depreciation - - (2,279) (845) - - (3,124)
EREE Net book amount - - 477 934 - - 1,411
HEZZENRE Year ended 31st March 2006
SAET-HLEEE
BNEEEE Opening net book amount - - 417 934 - - 1411
HE Additions - 8 105 - - - 13
e Disposals - - (29) (10) - - (38)
HERBLA Disposal of subsidiaries - - (140) (495) - - (635)
il Depreciation - (1) (264) (108) - - (373)
BREmTE Closing net book amount - 7 150 321 - - 478
RZEERE=F=F-0  At31st March 2006
RAE Cost - 8 2,476 804 - - 3,288
Zitihe Accumulated depreciation - (1) (2,326) (483) - - (2,810)
BEFE Net book amount - 7 150 321 - - 478
HE-BEtE Year ended 31st March 2007
ZBEt-BLEE
BORETE Opening net book amount - 7 150 321 - - 478
RUBHREAR Additions upon acquisition
KAE of subsidiaries - 1,902 1,974 398 13,465 - 17,739
RAB-BLRERERZ  Additions upon subscription
BB RFE of shares in a jointly
controlled entity 6,967 63 787 854 4,633 5,844 19,148
e Additions - 44 37 198 34 1,999 2,652
LE Disposals - - (35) (321) (4,769) - (5,125)
i Depreciation (128) (130) (523) (266) (970) - (2,017)
ERERE Transfer from inventory - - - - 2,918 - 2,918
EE Transfers - - 2,800 - - (2,800) -
EifE Exchange realignments 85 - 38 10 76 12 21
BAREFE Closing net book amount 6,924 1,886 5,568 1,194 15,387 5,055 36,014
RZEELEZF=+-H At 31st March 2007
HAE Cost 7,079 2,018 8,377 1,476 16,418 5,055 40,423
2ithE Accumulated depreciation (155) (132) (2,809) (282) (1,031) - (4,409)
BEFE Net book amount 6,924 1,886 5,568 1,194 15,387 5,055 36,014
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6. YE BERZE — K& #) 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — CONSOLIDATED (Cont'd)
#r & F 52 1,158,0008 7T (= T T /N4 - Depreciation expense of HK$1,158,000 (2006: HK$373,000) has been
373,000/ ) % 859,000/ T (ZZTZ X included in general and administration expenses, and HK$859,000
F BIEDPRFA—RBRETREBRAREE (2006: Nil) in cost of sales.

BXAS ©
AEBBEREBOFEZAERTREHRE The net book value of the Group’s motor vehicles and demonstration
R-ZEZLF=A=T—HZEEFED 7 equipment held under finance leases as at 31st March 2007
H26,0008 T (Z 2T AF : 8) R amounted to HK$26,000 (2006: Nil) and HK$1,278,000 (2006: Nil)
1,278,000 L (Z T T RF « M) o respectively.
7. REYXE — KRE 7. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — CONSOLIDATED
R=A=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELHE ZETRF
2007 2006
FERT FiET
HK$’000 HK$°000
RARELRIEREE 2 RHA Additions upon subscription of
shares in a jointly controlled entity 2,200 —
e Depreciation (18) —
ME 3 58 2 Exchange realignments 24 —
B BRE S E Closing net book amount 2,206 —
RZEELF=A=+—H At 31st March 2007
KA E Cost 2,226 —
ES i Accumulated depreciation (20) —
BREF A Net book amount 2,206 —
REEEZRE W 2 (LA F 852,320,000 The share of the fair value of the Group’s investment properties is
BT (ZETRF E)  DEBYEEME HK$2,320,000 (2006: Nil), which has been arrived at on the basis of
MARE—AFRAHGELREXEERBR the valuation carried out at that date by Savills Valuation and
NAE2EZHUMER HE 2 TIHRERZ Professional Services Limited, an independent firm of professional
HEEITRERES - valuers, by reference to market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties.
REBBZEEMEMRRBIAM - AP B+ The Group’s investment properties are situated in Mainland China
HMERERE - AEBZEEREMESN under medium-term land use right. All of the Group’s investment
EEMNTE - LERES - properties are held for rental purposes under operating leases.
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8. HEFTHERIHFERAE - F& 8. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS — CONSOLIDATED
REBREE L R T EBE EE DT The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights are
T analysed as follows:

MR=ZA=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
REBATIENRES In Hong Kong held on:
10E50F 24 Leases of between 10 to 50 years 5,816 —
FORPIA TSI LFE - In Macau held on:
FEA504F 2 A Leases of over 50 years 581 —
RABE AR THELOFE In Mainland China held on:
10E50F 24 Leases of between 10 to 50 years 5,472 —
11,869 —
FEpmnT Movements are as follows:

BE=ZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

ZEELHF —TEERE
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000

RRE - FHAREHEB o ROKARE Additions upon subscription of
shares in a jointly controlled entity 11,857 —

T & At Ko b {55 PR AR 5 Amortisation of leasehold land
and land use rights (60) —
ME N 5 & Exchange realignments 72 —
11,869 —
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9. EBREE - K& 9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS — CONSOLIDATED
VRS
THEGE AEHE EFBE Website
L #& Non-compete  Distribution Customer  development ag
Goodwill ~ Trademarks  agreements  agreements relationship costs Total

TiEn TE7T TEL TEL TEL TERL TEL
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK$'000

R-EEREMA-H At 1st April 2005
AAE Cost - - - - - 33,369 33,369
ZEERAE Accumulated amortisation
and impairment - — - - - (33,348) (33,348)
BEFE Net book amount - - - - - 21 21
HEZZEIAE Year ended 31st March 2006
ZAZt-BLEE
BNEETE Opening net book amount - - - - - 2 21
AHzi Amortisation charge - - - - - (15) (1)
BREMEE Closing net book amount - - - - - 6 6
RZBZAEZA=+-H At 31st March 2006
AAE Cost - - - - - 33,369 33,369
ZEERAE Accumulated amortisation
and impairment — - - - - (33,369) (33,363)
BEFE Net book amount - - - - - 8 6
HECZ23tE Year ended 31st March 2007
SBEt-BLEE
HNEEFE Opening net book amount = = - - — 6 6
RUBRBELARTE Additions upon acquisition
of subsidiaries 373,692 - 60 16,750 19,010 - 409,512
RAB-BREEHER Additions upon subscription
ZROKRE of shares in a jointly
controlled entity 6,571 15,600 51 - 6,400 - 28,622
Bzl Amortisation charge - (347) ) (2,326) (3,174) 6) (5,861)
BREETE Closing net book amount 380,263 15,253 103 14,424 22,236 - 432,279
RZBZ+E=F=1+-H  At31st March 2007
HAE Cost 380,263 15,600 11 16,750 25,410 33,369 471,503
ZitBURAE Accumulated amortisation
and impairment - (347) ®) (2,326) (3,174) (33,369) (39,224)
BEFE Net book amount 380,263 15,253 103 14,424 22,236 - 432,279
#1K5495,861,0008 7T (ZZZ75F : 15,000 Amortisation of approximately HK$5,861,000 (2006: HK$15,000) is
BIL)BFFA—REITHER - included in general and administration expenses.

78 North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006/2007




Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =

BEE - K&

BMERENR

EEDRIFEXB OB KEAREE T HHR
SELEM([ReELEM]) -

SHEEBMzHESEMEZ25MT

INTANGIBLE ASSETS — CONSOLIDATED (Cont’d)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGUs”)
identified according to business segment.

A segment-level summary of the goodwill allocation is presented
below:

R=BA=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$’000 HK$°000

SMTZ 5
B & aom

ReEdBusr o@D REEREE
RENEERE c ZFHEESRAKRER
JEFrtfE AR E D NE 2 M REMHIE
ZBAR S RETAN -

EREEMRBZEZRIOT

SMT trading 373,692 —
Fishmeal and fish oil

6,571 —

380,263 —

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
five-year period.

The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as

follows:
ARk AH
SMTZ 5 Fishmeal
SMT trading and fish oil
EES Gross margin 13.7% 12.3%
R X Growth rate 20.0% 9-54%
AL IR & Discount rate 12.75% 14%

ZEBRROCANEB I BT EERASELE
L2 AT °

ERERBERAREMIGRRZEHME
EREENEK - PIRAZ I FI9EEET)
HOTERREMHB 2R EBM 2 - FARAZ
ERERRRERBIBER 2 ERRZ
BRI L & o

EERAE R-_TTLF=-A=+—B#HE
BERE -

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each CGU
within the business segment.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations for the market development. The
weighted average growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts
included in industry reports. The discount rates used are pre-tax
and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

The directors are of the opinion that there was no impairment of
goodwill as at 31st March 2007.
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RMBARZRERBKHEARTRE 10
NN

RARRZEEREBRA  RWBLRZE
= RN EARFIRZFBNT

COMPANY

due from subsidiaries are as follows:

INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES —

In the Company's balance sheet, details of interests and amounts

R=A=+-—-H

As at 31st March
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FERT F&T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FELETRG - RERAE Unlisted shares, at cost — 3,500
JiE W B B X B F B Amounts due from subsidiaries 589,435 145,308
Ji o RETRMEEE Less: Accumulated impairment losses — (148,808)
589,435 —

UTARZZZ+F=ZA=+—"BHNERF

The following is a list of subsidiaries as at 31st March 2007:

PN
AEEFRBRA
LT AR L B R BRTREA/ EZEOL
EEERER TMEXRFES Percentage
Place of Particulars of of equity
incorporation TEER issued share interest
28 and kind of Principal capital/ held by the
Name legal entity activities registered capital Group
ERREBRAF () RBERLHEE  ERAF EEe% 1REREE 100%
Ace Level Investments Limited (i) British Virgin Islands, Dormant 1ZT2EBR
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
EDEFHRBERAA A BRARA SMTREE 5 60,000,000/ & f& 100%
American Tec Company Limited Hong Kong, limited Trading of SMT EE1E T2 EBR
liability company equipments 60,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
American Tec (S.E.A.) Pte. Ltd. Wk - BRAA BATSMTH# R - SR 1REREE 100%
Singapore, limited SMTH# 2 & T 5+ 1T 2 LBk
liability company Refurbishment of SMT 1 ordinary share
machinery, sale of of S$1 each

refurbished SMT
machinery and
spare parts
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10. RHBMARAZREREWRKEARRE 10.

— ARRQF (#)

COMPANY (Contd)

INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES —

AEBERBERE
ERUIAE: BRITRE/ EEEOH
EEEBRER HMELHEE Percentage
Place of Particulars of of equity
incorporation TEEH issued share interest
A1 and kind of Principal capital/ held by the
Name legal entity activities registered capital Group
American Tec Electronic India HE - FRRA RtgRTE B 1,756,434/ 5 % 100%
Private Limited India, limited EBEE & HE10EL 2 EBR
(BifE formerly known as Autron liability company RRERE 1,756,434 ordinary
India Private Limited) Provision of machinery shares of INR10 each
installation, training,
business promotion,
repair and
maintenance services
BEETEFRM(LE) mEAM  ERAF TEex 200,000% 7T 100%
BRA B (i) Mainland China, Dormant US$200,000
Autron American Technology limited liability company
Company Limited (ii)
Best Creation Investments Limited RERTES BRAA BEER 60,000,0007% & i 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding HE1ZTE@K
limited liability company 60,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$1 each
RBERAT RERKEE ERAF REZR 1RERAEE 100%
Glory Ally Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ETZ LBk
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
EBEERAF RERKEE ERAF REZR RERAEIETLZ 100%
Good Tactics Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding ERR
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
i-AsiaB2B Group Limited (i) EBEZHEE  BERAA REER 1REREE 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZETEER
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
ISA Group Holdings Limited EBEZHE  BRAA REER 10,0000 B & A 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZETEBR

limited liability company

10,000 ordinary
shares of US$1 each

& ¥ 2006/2007
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10. RHBMARAZREREWRKEARRE 10.

— ARRQF (#)

COMPANY (Cont’d)

INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES —

AEEFFRE

ERUIAE: BRITRE/ EEEOH

EEEBRER HMELHEE Percentage

Place of Particulars of of equity

incorporation TEEH issued share interest

2% and kind of Principal capital/ held by the

Name legal entity activities registered capital Group

iSteel Holdings (B.V.L.) Limited EBEZHE  BERAA REER 1REREE 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZETEER
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each

SHEMNEEER A RERLEE BERAF REEK 1RERAEE 100%
iSteel (MT) Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ETZ LBk
limited liability company 1 ordinary share
of US$1 each

DNEEEFRSM(BE) E# - BRAR BEEFHBARAM 2kEREE 100%
BRAA Hong Kong, limited MUIAETRERME S 1B EER
iSteelAsia (Hong Kong) Limited liability company Operation of an e-commerce 2 ordinary shares
vertical portal business for of HK$1 each

online steel trading

DNEEEFRSMARRA RERTES BRAA EeBETEBMRRAPIAE 10k 8 REE 100%
iSteelAsia Limited British Virgin Islands, NETREEEVES 1ZET2EBR
limited liability company Operation of an e-commerce 10 ordinary shares
vertical portal business for of US$1 each

online steel trading

DHYRERRMEFEE R BRAR HHES 1REREE 100%
REBRA R Macau, limited liability Trading of steel 100,0002F5% 2
iSteelAsia Logistics Macao company LER
Commercial Offshore Company 1 ordinary share of
Limited MOP100,000 each

MetalAsia Holdings Limited RBERAKE  ARAA BEER 2,000f 5K EE 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZET2EER
limited liability company 2,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

EBYRERERAA & BRARA B EHRRERERS dEEREE 100%
Metal Logistics Company Limited Hong Kong, limited Trading of steel and 1Tz Bk

liability company

provision of procurement 4 ordinary shares

services of HK$1 each
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RMBARZRERBKHEARTRE 10
— ARRQF (#)

COMPANY (Cont’d)

INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES —

AEBFRBRA
M LB ER BRITRE/ EZEAH
EEEBRER HMELHEE Percentage
Place of Particulars of of equity
incorporation TEEH issued share interest
28 and kind of Principal capital/ held by the
Name legal entity activities registered capital Group
Nation Zone Holdings Limited (i) EERUME  ARAA BEEZR 1REREE 100%
British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ETZEBR
limited liability company 1 ordinary share of
US$1 each
L RE (BE) BRAF() R ARRA i 1ikEREE 100%
North Asia Strategic (HK) Hong Kong, limited Management BT Bk
Limited (i) liability company 1 ordinary share of
HK$1 each
BEREERDA R ARRA Emex ke REE 100%
Perfect Combo Limited Hong Kong, limited Dormant BT Bk
liability company 1 ordinary share of
HK$1 each
THAERES (LE)ER hERM - ERAF Hig s 200,000% 7 100%
N7 (i) Mainland China, Trading of steel US$200,000
Shanghai iSteelAsia International limited liability company
Limited (ii)
RITRBEDE TR hERM - ERAF BYEM HaRTHMH AE%3,000,0007T 100%
IR 2 A (i) Mainland China, BHURRELEER RMB3,000,000
Shenzhen Autron American Tec limited liability company 2R R%
Company Limited (iii) Trading of electronic
products, machinery and
spare parts and
provision of repair and
installation services
ARERDA EBRLHES ERAF REEKR 1REREE 100%
Smart Tactic Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZT2EBR

limited liability company

1 ordinary share
of US$1 each

& ¥ 2006/2007
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10. RHBARIZREREWRKBATIFHIE 10. INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES —

— ZNQF () COMPANY (Cont'd)

AEERBERE
EMALER BRARA/ BEASH
EEERER TMERFEE Percentage
Place of Particulars of of equity
incorporation TEER issued share interest

A1 and kind of Principal capital/ held by the

Name legal entity activities registered capital Group

XERBETERE S RENM - BRAA BEfEm HERTHH 200,000 1T 100%

BR A (i) Mainland China, EHURRHEEER US$200,000
Tianjin American Tec Trading limited liability company ZERB
Company Limited (ii) Trading of electronic
products, machinery
and spare parts and
provision of repair and
installation services
REERVRTHERES mEAM  ERAF #HE S 200,000% 7T 100%
BRAA (i) Mainland China, Trading of steel US$200,000
Tianjin iSteelAsia International limited liability company
Limited (i)
BEERAF EE BRRA 2% RERAEIETZ 100%
Upward Move Limited Hong Kong, limited Trading TiEk
liability company 1 ordinary share of
HK$1 each
SHRBERLA KBRS BERAF REER 1 EREE 100%
Ya Gang Wang Co. Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1ZTEBER
limited liability company 1 ordinary share of
US$1 each
FAMEEF (L&) REAM - BRAF HitE S 200,000% 7T 100%
BRAT (i) Mainland China, limited Trading of steel US$200,000
Yu Tai Steel (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. (i) liability company
EMNZTEFRRER R (i) FEAM - BRAA Tmax AE#500,0007T 100%
Mainland China, limited Dormant RMB500,000
liability company

HE - Notes:

(i) ZEARZBRNBARREERSE - Hib (i) Shares of these companies are held directly by the Company. Shares
DRIZBRDTIEERE - of the other companies are held indirectly.

(i) WEIRPBEAMELIZIIEBERE - (i)  These are wholly foreign owned enterprises established in Mainland
KEMATEZERATFEE T ——F3= China to operate for periods from 10 to 50 years up to 2011 to 2052.
THF

(i) WHEDIRRBEAMKIBERNDE - KL (i)  There are domestic enterprises established in Mainland China to
A TEATHFEZE_ZT_MNFI=_F operate for periods from 20 to 50 years up to 2024 to 2056.

RREF o
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HEZHER — K6 11.  JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY — CONSOLIDATED
AEBEERESREEERBERAAZ The Group subscribed 100,000,000 non-redeemable convertible
100,000,000 7] fi& [B] A] #A AR 1B 5L AR AN © A preferred share capital of Coland Group Limited. Upon full conversion
THEHABRELR AL BRE  ANEEBHES of the preferred shares to ordinary shares, the Group will have 40%
BRREE AR D FA40%E R o RIBEAN A FHE interest in Coland Group Limited. In accordance with an agreement
SREEEERATG Y2 HE  ElEaES between the Company and Coland Group Limited, all matters relating
BAERAR — Y EHALTNET LR to Coland Group Limited require joint approval by the two parties.
o Bt mEEEBERARBEIN R —HE Therefore Coland Group Limited has been accounted for as a jointly
FEZEHERE - SREEEARAREEREA controlled entity. Coland Group Limited, which principally engaged
MM RIEE - BURBRREE - KEMA in the processing and sale of fish meal, refining and sale of fish oil,
B35 I 886 DA T H i B K EE fR R AR B 2 R A manufacturing and sale of aquatic feed products and trading of other
HES  UTeBERAEERLEEEEEZ raw materials relating to acquate feeds. The following amounts
A0%EEREFEARBEMRES - WSS represent the Group’s 40% share of the assets and liabilities, and
B AGREEAEBBERRENER ¢ sales and results of the joint venture. They are included in the
consolidated balance sheet and income statement:
R=A=+-—H
As at 31st March
—EELHF —ZEERX
2007 2006
FET Fi&T
HK$°000 HK$’000
BE Assets
REE Long-term assets 34,927 —
MBEE Current assets 280,997 —
315,924 —
=R Liabilities
REPEE Long-term liabilities (4,380) —
mEBE Current liabilities (189,222) —
(193,602) —
EEFE Net assets 122,322 —

& ¥ 2006/2007
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1. HEZHER — K6 (4) 11. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY — CONSOLIDATED (Cont'd)

BE=A=+t—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EELHE ZETRF

2007 2006

FET F#&IT

HK$’000 HK$’000

g 2§ Revenue 104,660 —
HEKK - HE Cost of sales, selling and

RotHER - distribution expenses, general

—BEITHRER - and administration expenses,

MIEERRBIIE finance costs and taxation (100,256) —
R B 18 8 & % A Profit after income tax 4,404 —
RZZEZLF=A=+—0  BEEHELRE There are no capital commitment and contingent liabilities relating
B RIFHI B 2 w2 BEARERIA to the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity as at 31st
BiE - March 2007.

RZZETZLF=ZRA=1T—H REEZBE# As at 31st March 2007, capital commitments relating to the jointly
HAZHERBEREWNBARIMAEEZER controlled entity and its subsidiaries at the balance sheet date but
BN not yet incurred are as follows:
F#&T
HK$’000
M- BERRE Property, plant and equipment
BETABREE Contracted but not provided for 2,853
EHEBRRET L Authorised but not contracted for 686
3,539
RZZEZLF=A=+—0 BEAELA There are no contingent liabilities relating to the jointly controlled
EHERBLREMBARZHAERE - entity and its subsidiaries as at 31st March 2007.
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HEZHER — &8 (@)

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY — CONSOLIDATED (Contd)

UWTER-ZZEZ+F =R/ =+—BHRAZH The following is a list of jointly controlled entities as at 31st March
BERZEE 2007:
AEERBRE
EMARIHER BRAKRE/ BRI
EEERER AmERES Percentage of
Place of Particulars of issued equity interest
£ incorporation and TEER share capital/ held by the
Name kind of legal entity Principal activities registered capital Group
Coland Group Limited BRE BRAOA BEER 150,000,000/ & % @ (& 40%
Bermuda, limited Investment holding 018 Tz E®kR R
liability company 100,000,000 & %
HE01ET 2 EER
150,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.1 each and
100,000,000 preference shares
of HK$0.1 each
BEEERNERLF SN N B RERRE 5,000,000 & i H & 40%
Coland Holdings Company Limited Hong Kong, limited BAZR WERE 1.00% 02 LR
liability company Sourcing of fishmeal and 5,000,000
fish oil, investment holding, ordinary shares of
property holding HK$1.00 each
BEERERAA R BRRA Tmax 100 & A E 40%
Coland Management Limited Hong Kong, limited Dormant 1.00% T2 LER
liability company 10 ordinary shares of
HK$1.00 each
BEMBERRA % BRAA REMBRERS 10k8kEE 40%
Coland Shipping Limited Hong Kong, limited Provision of shipping 1.00% 02 TR
liability company agency services 10 ordinary shares of
HK$1.00 each
BERREEERRA() FEARM - BRAF ERRERNT RS AR #52,000,0007T 40%
Fujian Coland Enterprises Mainland China, limited MERE  BEZR RMB52,000,000
Co., Ltd.(i) liability company Processing and distribution
of fishmeal and fish oil,
property holding,
investment holding
BINFAZERREAMEGRRF (i) FEANM - BRAF KEABRHERBE 2,500,000 T 40%
Fuzhou Economic Technical Mainland China, limited ~ Manufacture and sales of US$2,500,000

Development Zone Coland Feeds

Co., Ltd. (i)

liability company

aquatic feeds

F
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11. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY — CONSOLIDATED (Contd)

AEBFRBRA
TR ER BRARA/ BEAOH
EEERER TMERFEE Percentage of
Place of Particulars of issued equity interest
28 incorporation and TEEH share capital/ held by the
Name kind of legal entity Principal activities registered capital Group
BESEMIERRA() hERM - ERAF BRHEREE DERF - A& %42,000,0007T 40%
Fujian Coland Logistics Co., Ltd. (i) Mainland China, limited REER RMB42,000,000
liability company Sales and supply of fishmeal,
property investment holding,
investment holding
BHRBEREENIRE hERM - ERAF BRBREEE 1,000,000% 7. 40%
BIR AT (i) Mainland China, limited  Refining and sale of fish oil US$1,000,000
Fuzhou Free Trade Zone Coland liability company
Bioengineering Co., Ltd. i)
BRAFBEEERRBERAA B BRAR aBRemRE 500,000 # 40%
(AIRE AN A ERE Macao, limited MERE MOP500,000
BRAA) liability company Sourcing of fishmeal and fish oil,
Ocean Resource Macao property holding
Commercial Offshore Limited
(formerly known as Coland Macao
Commercial Offshore Limited)
Rising Trend International Limited RBRUES REZKR 6,290 B RAE 40%
BRAT Investment holding 1.00E L2 B
British Virgin Islands, 6,290 shares of
limited liability company US$1.00 each
BREEFRAF EERLHE REER 6007 & Ik (& 40%
Joint Group Limited BRRA Investment holding 1.00E L2 B fm
British Virgin Islands, 600 shares of
limited liability company US$1.00 each
RESEANERAA() hERM - ERAF KEFRMIRSH 1,800,000% 7. 40%
Wuhan Coland Feed Co., Ltd.(i) Mainland China, Processing and distribution of US$1,800,000
limited liability company aquatic feeds
RERBEKERRBERAA() hERM - ERAF BEBRRS # 2,100,000% 7T 40%

Wuhan Coland Seafood Co., Ltd(i)

AERRDINEBERE -

ik

0]

(i) BERAFITIAGEDRE -

Mainland China,
limited liability company

(0]

(if)

Refining & distribution of seafood

US$2,100,000

These companies are wholly foreign owned enterprises.

These companies are sino foreign equity joint ventures.
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12. BE — &#4&

12. INVENTORIES — CONSOLIDATED

R=A=+—-H
As at 31st March
—EBLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
R K Raw materials:
— BH — Fishmeal 122,747 —
— f&h — Fish oil 28,491 —
B Finished goods:
— KEFR — Aquatic feeds 5,604 —
EZ58Em Trading merchandise:
— T4 — Spare parts 72,812 —
— 33 — Machinery 48,179 —
— IRME & — Rolled flat steel products — 26,399
SHFE @ Consumables 2,492 —
B EEEE Less: Provision for inventories (9,895) —
270,430 26,399

FERAERAT LI AEEEMAAN Y
$ %4 5469,242,0008 T (ZTTNF ¢
354,154,000/ 7T) ©

BEZEEREBTADESERR AL
/188,000 T (Z T T NFE « &) o

13. ESEWRIE —

=IPAN
|

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of goods sold amounted to approximately HK$469,242,000 (2006:

HK$354,154,000).

Inventories provision written back included in cost of goods sold
amounted to approximately HK$188,000 (2006: Nil).

13. TRADE RECEIVABLES — CONSOLIDATED

R=A=+-—8

As at 31st March
—EELF —ZEERF
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
& 5 e e Trade receivables 136,158 589

IR EMGRIBR B R & Less: Provision for impairment

of receivables (6,867) (474)
129,291 115

& ¥ 2006/2007
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EZEWRE — K86 (&) 13. TRADE RECEIVABLES — CONSOLIDATED (Cont’d)
REB-—RERKEAEINARE - BRTHE The Group generally requires letter of credit or documents against
FIEPEREER TEEHNFI0EZE90 payment, with some cases granting a credit period of 30 to 90 days.
BTE - B9RWHKEZERESTET ¢ Aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:
R=A=+-—8
As at 31st March
ZEBLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$’000 HK$’000
0% 90H 0 to 90 days 90,174 —
91£180H 91 to 180 days 19,867 —
181£270H 181 to 270 days 13,912 115
271&365H 271 to 365 days 2,776 —
iBiB365H Over 365 days 9,429 474
136,158 589

BZRWHFAZRHERE QXA FEBE

AEHBRERPESREREIBEREMRER
NHRRZE - EHEP —BRRERLMNK - K
& = sk HORUER 2 B MR IR A R AR 2
HAREBRKEERR SREEESEH
mIBHELR AEBEZE SRUFIEBEL R
RETREF  AUMTEEARERZEE
[ e

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate their fair
values.

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on letter of
credit or documents against payment, except for new customers,
where payment in advance is normally required. The Group seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables to minimise
credit risk. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. The Group’s trade receivables relate to a large number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk.
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14. BAFRE ReRHEMEKRRE 14. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
HR=B=+—H
As at 31st March
=ma b NN
Consolidated Company
—EELHE —EERF —EELHE —EERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET FET F#ET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
IEAN B Prepayments 7,227 91 458 —
MftEE iR Deposits to suppliers 24,006 102 — —
Hekse Rental deposits 1,539 226 — —
JE W B Interest receivable 200 707 200 707
JE W AT B B 2 A Amounts due from former
IE subsidiaries — 15,392 — —
HEMBARZ Balance of consideration
REH & for disposal of subsidiaries — 98 — —
A4 R B Finance lease receivables 4,539 — — —
H fth JE U5 TE Other receivables 957 129 — —
38,468 16,745 658 707
W=ZA=+—8H
As at 31st March
—EETLHE —TER
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
RIERAOBRBBKESTAT Finance lease receivables are
analysed as follows:
BEBEL — BUWRIEEE Finance leases — gross receivables 4,956 —
R SR HR B 75 WL A Unearned finance income (417) —
4,539 —
& AR A e YRR Finance leases receivables:
—F R No later than 1 year 4,539 —

FEHRI S~ B TR A9 FE WA B E b R
BAzEREEEEQTVERS -

The carrying amounts of interest receivable, finance lease receivables
and other receivables approximate their fair values.

& ¥ 2006/2007
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15. RERRESEERBRCERRTER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK
DEPOSITS

MR=ZA=+—8H
As at 31st March
wE b NN

Consolidated Company
—EELHF ZETRF —EELHF ZEERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET FAETT FETT FAETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RITERFHEAS Cash at bank and on hand 77,159 10,748 1,561 7,842
HHRITER Short-term bank deposits 364,394 282,099 364,394 282,099
441,553 292,847 365,955 289,941
EHEBETER Pledged bank deposits 49,899 3,055 — —
491,452 295,902 365,955 289,941

R-ZTTLF=A=1+—R8  BHRITER
PEBRFFERNBI% (ZEETNTF 4%)
WEGFRZ2FHEHBEHE B4 (ZEE X
F :30H) -

EEATEREFIEAAEERITEE Z KT
m MEERRTERIEBFENEOA
1.6%(ZZTZTRF 1 4.3%)  WEFRZF
HEE A A238H (ZZTE/N4F 0 182R) o

e RALSEBRREERRTERAT
5 8 B AT -

As at 31st March 2007, the effective interest rate on short-term
bank deposits was approximately 4% (2006: 4%) per annum; these
deposits have an average maturity of 14 days (2006: 30 days).

The pledged deposits were pledged as collateral for the Group’s
banking facilities and the effective interest rate on pledged bank
deposits was approximately 1.6% (2006: 4.3%) per annum, these
deposits have an average maturity of 238 days (2006: 182 days).

Cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank deposits were
denominated in the following currencies:

R=B=+-—H
As at 31st March
RE KAF

Consolidated Company
—ETLHF ZEERE —ETLHF —ZEERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FHET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B IT Hong Kong dollar 376,119 291,555 365,947 289,933
7T US dollar 58,792 4,173 8 8
AREB(TARK]) Renminbi (“RMB”) 51,008 174 — —
Hib Others 5,533 — — —
491,452 295,902 365,955 289,941

FEBNUARBREN RS MRS EER
B RN FEARTT - BB EUAR
WREBEMZEBRIMNERKBECELTERA
78 5 o B 7 3 AT 28 A 2 1 EE B AR BN B
R PR IR

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents denominated in RMB are
deposited with banks in Mainland China. The conversion of these
RMB denominated balances into foreign currencies and the
remittance of funds out of Mainland China is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China Government.
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16. B8 — &5 16. BORROWINGS — CONSOLIDATED
BESNET Borrowings are analysed as follows:
R=A=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELHF ZTERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
wITEE (Mt (a) Bank borrowings (Note (a)) 161,516 —
AL & AR K HE (K75 (b)) Finance lease obligations (Note (b))

REA R & M 4 F e Long-term finance lease obiligations 2,483 —
BE®RE Total borrowings 163,999 —
Ji o FEMBNEB A Less: Non-current portion (4,538) —
BN 5 Current portion 159,461 —
(a) #RITEE (a) Bank borrowings

R=BA=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET Fi&T
HK$°000 HK$’000
M ED Non-current
BEBER — BEAR Mortgage loan — secured 4,380 —
& Current
EREWEER — BEKE Trust receipts loan — secured 110,256 —
RITEE — B&EM Bank borrowings — unsecured 46,041 —
RIBER — BER Mortgage loan — secured 839 —
157,136 —
RITEE®E Total bank borrowings 161,516 —
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16. fBE& — &RE (&) 16. BORROWINGS — CONSOLIDATED (Cont'd)
(a) MITEE (H) (a) Bank borrowings (Contd)
TEEZEEEDUTIHER BE The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings are denominated
M : in the following currencies:
R=BA=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
T Hong Kong Dollar 11,989 —
eV US Dollar 83,465 —
AR RMB 27,780 —
H & Yen 33,857 —
BT Euro 4,425 —
161,516 —
REEHZERME(RFHOT The effective interest rate (per annum) at the balance sheet

date were as follows:

—E22tLHF
2007
T ET AR # H B Bt
HK$ Uss RMB Yen Euro
EFTUWIEE R Trust receipts loan 7.50% 7.27% 5.58% 3.19% 6.17%
HwITEE Bank borrowings — 6.45% 6.37% — —
RB/ER Mortgage loan 6.54% — — — —
REER 2 ZEWTER - BWAER The carrying amounts of all bank borrowings approximate their
,\TAZEEEEEEE FEEE - fair values, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
A& - EL - AEERBTAENZ Bank loans denominated in HK$, US$, Yen and Euro are being
RITERIRZEF RIZFBRITRE charged interest at floating rates at HIBOR/LIBOR plus 1.25%
R/ fRBERTAEREN T M to 2% per annum or at Prime Rates offered by various banks
1.25% £ 2% 7 F M KL HEIRITIRM between less 2.5% to plus 0.5%.
ZEBBEFFENFH2.5%F N
0.5%:t B o
LX)\E%?%ﬁLLZ%E?T% RIRF B F Bank loans denominated in RMB are being charged interest at
PR FmBER1TR 7S 10.8% & floating rates between LIBOR plus 0.8% and LIBOR plus 2%
R 1T R ZEHF B IN2% & & JE FI &N per annum and fixed rates between 5.58% and 7.956%.

F5.58%%7.956%:T & °

94 North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006/2007




Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =

16. fBE& — && (&)

(a) HITREE(A)

RITEEZFBMAMT ¢

16. BORROWINGS — CONSOLIDATED (Contd)

(a) Bank borrowings (Cont'd)

The maturity of bank borrowings is as follows:

R=A=+—H
As at 31st March
—EBLF —ETA
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000

Wholly repayable within 5 years 156,298 —
Not wholly repayable within 5 years 5,218 —

161,516 —

The borrowings are repayable as follows:

R=BA=+—H
As at 31st March
—BRLEF —EERE
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000

1F R

12246
2E 54
FBA5F

Within 1 year 157,136 —
Between 1-2 years 897 —
Between 2-5 years 2,523 —
Over 5 years 960 —

161,516 —
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16. fBE& — && (&) 16. BORROWINGS — CONSOLIDATED (Cont'd)

(b) RERNRIE (b) Finance lease obligations
RZZEZT+LF=A=+— AEE At 31st March 2007, the Group had obligations under finance

BEMERNEERZE T N lease repayable as follows:
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000

MEHNEE — HEHE: : Finance lease liabilities

— minimum lease payments:

— 1F LA — Within 1 year 2,368 —
— 1E2%F — Between 1 to 2 years 158 —
BMERNEECZHE Present value of finance
lease obligations 2,526 —
BMEBNZARBEER Future finance charges
on finance leases (43) —
2,483 —
MEBRNEBZRENAT The present value of finance
lease liabilities is as follow:
— 1R — Within 1 year 2,325 —
— 1ZE 2% — Between 1 to 2 years 158 —
2,483 —
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17. BESENRIR

BIRNFBZEESNAOT

17. TRADE PAYABLES — CONSOLIDATED

The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

MR=ZA=+—H
As at 31st March
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FAETT
HK$’000 HK$°000
0£Z90H 0 to 90 days 151,640 36,916
912 180H 91 to 180 days 18,210 —
181H £270H 181 to 270 days 15,271 —
271H £365H 271 to 365 days 3,086 —
1224 1 to 2 years 457 —
188,664 36,916
18. EFfEEREMENSRE 18. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES
MR=ZA=+—H
As at 31st March
®=a ¥ NN |
Consolidated Company
—EELHE —ZEERE —EELHE —EERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET FAETT FET FAETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
KEBRAZEFTAM[E  Accrual for operating expenses 16,666 2,020 1,325 1,920
H 8 1 3R Other payables 3,424 525 — —
20,090 2,545 1,325 1,920
19. AR ES 19. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

RZZEZRFNA - ARAZETHENR
20,000,000/8 7T 2 AT A IR (B 55 - % F Al
BEHEUBTREN -

BEFHN T —FF )\ AEMRFHEATE
BREK0.1566EB THEFLIMRE HKL
127,714,000/ & A H (€ & 0.0178 7T 2 iX
o lesh  BEABRERAEER —ZF
tE+-_AtABRE2HHFFsHARERDZ
B o

In August 2005, the Company issued convertible bonds at face value
of approximately HK$20,000,000, which are denominated in Hong
Kong dollar.

The bonds will mature in August 2010 or can be converted into a
total of approximately 127,714,000 shares in the Company, with a
par value of HK$0.01 each, at the holders’ option, at HK$0.1566 per
share. In addition, the holders have the right to request the Group to
redeem in whole or in part the outstanding bonds on 7th December
2007.
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Cont’d)

The fair values of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined upon issuance of the bonds. The liability
component is subsequently stated at amortised cost. The fair value
of the liability component was calculated using a market interest
rate for a term loan offered to the Group of 8.0% per annum. The
residual amount, representing the value of the equity conversion
component, is included in shareholders’ equity as other reserves.

The convertible bonds recognised in the balance sheet are calculated
as follows:

R=A=+-—-H
As at 31st March
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$°000 HK$’000
RZEZRENAN\BET Face value of convertible bonds
AR ES CHEE issued on 8th August 2005 20,000 20,000
RS Equity component (6,388) (6,388)
RZZETERFNRNBILHER Liability component on initial
BEIH recognition at 8th August 2005 13,612 13,612
JERTF B S Accrued interest expense 2,100 1,030
R-_ZEELF=A=+—HBZ2BEHD Liability component at
31st March 2007 15,712 14,642

EHZHESE NRERFEERAEDS
SABE B ) 8.0%E & -

MRAESHIFANFERZ BT B
S H 49 41,070,000 7T (— TN F ¢
1,030,000 7T) °

AkESaERS

Eo

o2 BRI {E EE A FEH

Interest expense on the bonds is calculated using the effective
interest method by applying the effective interest rate of 8.0% to the
liability component.

Accrued interest expense recognised as expense and included
in finance costs amounted to approximately HK$1,070,000 (2006:
HK$1,030,000).

The carrying amounts of liability component of convertible bonds
approximate to their fair values.
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20. A& 20. SHARE CAPITAL
ZER Bk
Ordinary shares Preference shares
ZER BER
e LS
RAEA Ordinary RBEE  Preference
Number shares Number shares aE
of shares capital of shares capital Total
Fig FAT Fig FAL FEx
‘000 HK$'000 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Authorised
RZBERER At 31st March 2006
“EE+E=f=+-H and 2007 40,000,000 400,000 30,000,000 300,000 700,000
BTIAH — Analysed as —
SRAGIOIBTZSER Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each 40,000,000 400,000 - - 400,000
SRAGIOIBTZELR Preference shares of HK$0.01 each - — 30,000,000 300,000 300,000
40,000,000 400,000 30,000,000 300,000 700,000
BEf Issued
RZEERENA—H At 1st April 2005 1,596,590 159,659 — — 159,659
RAER Capital reorganisation (1,580,919)  (159,529) — — (159,529)
BOERK Issuance of ordinary shares
— B RREE — upon exercise of warrants 298 30 - - 30
— BERERH — under a subscription agreement 63,857 639 - - 639
— REAHEE — under an open offer 15,969 159 - - 159
BABER Issue of preference shares - — 7,383,167 73,832 73,832
RZEEAE=ZA=1-H At 31st March 2006 95,795 958 7,383,167 73,832 74,790
BABER Issue of preference shares - - 792,847 7,928 7,928
R-EE+E=A=+-H At 31st March 2007 95,795 958 8,176,014 81,760 82,718

RZZERF-_AR=A  AQEI%HTEH
#77,383,167,000/k B EEO0.01E T Z T
AIERMELR  AIERRERZABEIR
0.1566/8 L3R M + 4% 4 A1,156,200,000
BT (T8 —H#]) -

In February and March 2006, the Company issued a total of
approximately 7,383,167,000 non-redeemable preference shares, with
a par value of HK$0.01 each, at a subscription price of HK$0.1566
each through placement, for an aggregated amount of approximately
HK$1,156,200,000 (“First Tranche”).
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B2 (&)

RZZEEANFNA  ARABTEHEY
792,847,000k B IR EE0.01E 7L 2 T A &
BlE5Rk - PIEdE & IR REETMR0.1566
TR R4 5124,164,00008 T ([F
—Hbl) e

BEBRRBTAER - WR—REERL K
BBz ABEA R RARB B - 5t
BEFEmE  BERSEARAERES
BRIFEMAL o

RIEEERRBADNASEURS IR -
RAARIBERBE - HUTERESFIN_TT
SFEZAR=ZAWEIEEARIE - BHE B
5 ARRBEZZERNFNARE E R
He EHA-HoHFEEI R =TT LF
ZR ZEENFZARZETAFZAK
B WRE—RAF(ZEZTLF_A=FTN
RHEBF(ZEENF_A=+N\H)
AT+ AR RIRBEAS SR B R 2 REBIR A&
DT5%RIEAKRE - BIARQ B G EEWERR &
REBRAFEINH 2 HFKIE - A - BIER
NEBmBRNE-REZRF 29 BRIE -
ERRNBRRABEARE=ZBF (ZTZNF
ZAZTN B REIRABELERALTBR
B (ABRFEERBE) IE -

>

fis 2R 22 B AN BE B SE AR B B 2 SRIET 2 BA
ERARARESEMIE 2 RMEBERER
/8 7K X 7] iR ¥5 B North Asia Strategic
Advisors —ZEZRF LA+ RNBFIZZ
BREHsE R_ZEERF+-A=+TAHKE
AIRES)) EXfNzERSAS - AIARQF]
HERERERARREEZ A (ETER
RARRARFKENFTBE 2 BEFT450) 2
BN HISTE AAFAE DR T RF
TART-AKIE-_HMEE=-HREER
=

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

In September 2006, the Company issued a total of approximately
792,847,000 non-redeemable preference shares, with a par value of
HK$0.01 each, at a subscription price of HK$0.1566 each through
placement, for an aggregated amount
HK$124,164,000 (“Second Tranche”).

of approximately

The preference shares are non-redeemable and are convertible into
ordinary shares in the Company at a conversion ratio of one
preference share into one ordinary share. The preference shares
will rank pari passu with the ordinary shares of the Company with
regards to dividends.

The subscription price is payable in cash by the subscribers in four
equal installments. The first was received by the Company in
February and March 2006, upon completion of the subscription of
the First Tranche. For the Second Tranche, first installment was
received by the Company in September 2006. The remaining three
installments are receivable in February 2007, February 2008 and
February 2009 respectively. In the event that by the first anniversary
(28th February 2007) or the second anniversary (28th February
2008), the Company is unable to utilise at least 75% of the
subscription monies previously received for investments, the
Company will not be entitled to receive the installments which would
otherwise be due on such anniversaries. However, even if the
Company is not entitled to receive the installments on the first and
second anniversaries, the remaining unpaid balance will be receivable
by the third anniversary (28th February 2009) or, if earlier, upon the
conversion of the preference shares into ordinary shares.

In the event that the subscription monies previously paid to the
Company from time to time for the preference shares are insufficient
to make any potential investments approved by the board of directors
of the Company and/or pay fees or expenses which are payable by
the Company under the services agreement signed between the
Company and North Asia Strategic Advisors on 26th September
2005 (as amended and restated on 30th December 2005), the
Company shall be entitled to require the relevant amount of
installment to be paid on a date specified by the Company but not
earlier than 45 days from the date serving the payment notice by
the Company. The second installment and third installment of the
subscription price have been received by the Company in October
and December 2006 respectively.
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20. BA& (2 20. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont'd)
BERBREBRREBBERIABERRD The preference shares will be automatically converted into ordinary
AIERLETIRENBAF (ZTE—FTF A shares upon the listing of the ordinary shares on the Main Board of
ZHNB) (URBEERE) BB HIBALRA The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, or on the fourth
fi% o anniversary (28th February 2010), whichever is earlier.
REEABRER ERREREBE TR The subscription receivables recognised in the balance sheet is
XEHE - calculated as follows:

R=A=+—H

As at 31st March
—EELF —TERE
2007 2006
FET F#&T
HK$°000 HK$’000
JE U 3R B8 7 IE Subscription receivables 991,313 867,153
Ji RRF B Less: Future interest (111,573) (101,608)
Y/ 5 =R NSN PN Add: Amortised interest income 73,693 —
953,433 765,545
Ja BURGREE 5K I8 Less: Subscriptions received (671,222) —
JE Uk 3R B8 3l Subscription receivables 282,211 765,545
i IEM B EB S Less: Non-current portion (282,211) (494,135)
mEEH D Current portion — 271,410
FERRERE, REEREAFTEES - The carrying amounts of subscription receivables approximate to

their fair values.

JE USR8 AR IE 2 R B T 32 BRI 3 0% BA Interest income on the subscription receivables is calculated using
ERFHNE6.5%:TH ° the effective interest method by applying the effective interest rate

of 6.5% per annum.
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21. f#E 21. RESERVES
FEIT Movements are:
RE Consolidated
it
RiER (E8)/
CE: Bl BH
BRAEE EAEH RES EAHE  Cumulative Accumulated
Share Contributed  Convertible Capital  translation (losses)/ BH
premium surplus bonds reserve adjustments profit Total
T TEL TEL FEr FEL FEL T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
W-ZZREMA-A  Balance at 1st April 2005
2iH 11,099 - - 2,700 19 (171,340)  (157,522)
RRARERER{EA Loss attributable to equity holders
JEEER of the Company - - - - - (11,988) (11,988)
BRER Capital reorganisation (11,099) 170,628 - — — — 159,529
BHZHER Elimination of accumulated losses - (161,644) - — — 161,644 -
IERR Issue of ordinary shares
— RERERZ — under a subscription agreement 9,361 - - — — — 9,361
— REAHRE — under an open offer 2,341 — — — — — 2,341
BHBERR Issue of preference shares 980,760 - - — — — 980,760
RHETER Share issue expenses
—EER — ordinary shares (2,182) - - - - - (2,182)
— BER — preference shares (12,173) - - — — — (12,173)
BRES Convertible bonds
—B&¥5 — equity component — - 6,388 - - - 6,388
EXRE— 28 Translation adjustments — net — - - - 291 - 291
gt 3 Balance at 31st March 2006
ZA=t-Hz&H 978,107 8,984 6,388 2,700 310 (21,684) 974,805
FAREERAA Profit attributable to equity
[ 3ipgi] holders of the Company - - - - - 66,747 66,747
BROBER Issue of preference shares 106,271 - - - - - 106,271
ROBTER Share issue expenses
—BER — preference shares (741) - - - - - (741)
ERAZ — 38 Translation adjustments — net - - - - 1,540 - 1,540
gt 3 Balance at 31st March 2007
ZA=t-HZ&H 1,083,637 8,984 6,388 2,700 1,850 45,063 1,148,622
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21. & (&) 21. RESERVES (Cont'd)
KAT Company
FEm K - Movements are:
ES)
TER (B8)/
R EE BEaEH &% pagil
Share Contribution Convertible Accumulated am
premium surplus bonds (losses)/profit Total
Fix FAT FET FAL FhT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R-Z2IF Balance at 1st April 2005
mA-Az&t 11,009 - - (161,644) (150,545)
RRAREFEA Loss attributable to equity holders
&R of the Company - - - (25,638) (25,638)
RAES Capital reorganisation (11,099) 170,628 - - 159,529
BHZHER Elimination of accumulated losses — (161,644) - 161,644 —
EIEAER Issue of ordinary shares
— REREGZ — under a subscription agreement 9,361 — — — 9,361
— BREAREE — under an open offer 2,341 - - — 2,341
EABEAR Issue of preference shares 980,760 - - - 980,760
RhETER Share issue expenses
— BRkR — ordinary shares (2,182) — - - (2,182)
—Bxk — preference shares (12,173) - - - (12,173)
MHEES Convertible bonds —
—Eads equity component — - 6,388 - 6,388
RZBEREZR Balance at 31st March 2006
=t-HziH 978,107 8,984 6,388 (25,638) 967,841
KAAERBAA Profit attributable to equity
EEER holders of the Company - - - 60,692 60,692
RIBEER Issue of preference shares 106,271 - - - 106,271
BRHBTER Share issue expenses
—BER — preference shares (741) - - - (741)
R-BEtE=R Balance at 31st March 2007
St-Bz&R 1,083,637 8,984 6,388 35,054 1,134,063
F ¥ 2006/2007 | dt EERBEIERBER QA
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/

22,

H 1t 7F W i 22. OTHER GAINS — NET
BZEZ=A=+—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March
—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$°000 HK$’000
BERRTEE Write-back of provision for claim — 2,977
& M B A RLZE Profit on disposal of subsidiaries — 98
ME 3 U Exchange gain 4,597 —
Efth Others 1,079 269
5,676 3,344
REESEER 23. EXPENSES BY NATURE

FAABHERE HERSHBRUR KRR
THRERZHMT

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses

and general and administration expenses are analysed as follows:

BE=ZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EELHF —TEXREF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
EEFERAK Cost of inventories sold 469,242 354,154
FERERR Write-back of provision
for inventories (188) —
M- BERERENE Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment 2,017 373
TRE + h Je + {55 AR AR 8 Amortisation of leasehold land
and land use rights 60 —
WEMEFRE Depreciation of investment properties 18 —
mREE#E Amortisation of intangible assets 5,861 15
E AR Employment costs 23,559 6,139
WMEZEERNES Operating lease rental of premises 3,016 1,186
B 5 EEIERE Impairment of trade receivables 2,251 21
% AN & Auditors’ remuneration 1,720 900
LEWME BERREBZER Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 396 23
B Other expenses 70,173 15,887
HEMRA - Total cost of sales, selling
HERDHER and distribution expenses
AR —M & and general and
THREA administration expenses 578,125 378,698
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24. ERARA

EMPLOYMENT COSTS

BE=A=+t—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EBLHF —TERF

2007 2006

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000

e IERZER Salaries, wages and allowances 23,216 6,072
RIRAE A Retirement benefits

—REH-KEE — defined contribution scheme 343 67

23,559 6,139

(a) AEEELHERALEEELHE—IEH (a) The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join

BUXTABR ZRGIERTERFE
([EeFE])  ZFFBA—IEATE
HRETE - RIBREDE - AEH
(RE)REEEREBRAREEAR
WA (EEREBRMEAESFE
) 2 5% 5t BME R - BALIE
ITREBZEAHFKLERS1,0008
JU MEBMRDEAR

RHEBEARMZRAUNERT - AEES
Hh B A iE 8 B R E B 2 RIKEH
B - BRIZEAHF £46%E20%
R MAKRBRZEFH S H14%E
225%M R - BRZEM|HKI - MEX
NEMERERSRBRARRENZAE
- %ERAREPRKRAEEERR
BRREEXNZEHERKE -

the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”),
a defined contribution scheme managed by an independent
trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group (the
employer) and its employees make monthly contributions to
the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income as defined
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The monthly contribution of each of the employer
and employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its
employees in Mainland China. The employees contribute
approximately 6% to 20% of their basic salaries, while the
Group contributes approximately 14% to 22.5% of such salaries
and has no further obligations for the actual payment of
pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond these
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plans are
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

I EHEBERERRA
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24, EARZK (&) 24. EMPLOYMENT COSTS (Cont'd)

(b) EEREREBEAEHS (b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

HE_TTLF=-A=+—HILFE

The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31st

BEEZHFMEI DT March 2007 is set out below:
RINEHE 2
EEHR
Employer’s
contribution
ue e to retirement FER]
Fees Salaries scheme Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HTES Executive directors
Goran Sture Malm% £ Mr. Géran Sture Malm 875 291 12 1,178
BBEELE Mr. Savio Chow Sing Nam 144 1,800 12 1,956
Henry Cho Kim’t 4 Mr. Henry Cho Kim 144 828 12 984
BB Bk Mr. Andrew Yao Cho Fai 144 — 7 151
HRBELE () Mr. Desmond Fu Hay Ching (i) - — — -
BYFHTES Independent non-executive directors
BRELE Mr. Philip Ma King Huen 144 - - 144
EBRELE Mr. Kenny Tam King Ching 144 = = 144
HaTik Mr. Edgar Kwan Chi Ping 144 = = 144
1,739 2,919 43 4,701
() R-BEXFtA=+—HENK (i)  Retired on 31st July 2006
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24, BRARAK (&)

(b) EBEREREBASHS (4)

EMPLOYMENT COSTS (Cont’d)

(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (Cont’d)

HE-_ZTZTXF=A=+—H The remuneration of every director for the year ended
LEEERFESZ2HME @M 31st March 2006 is set out below:
T
RNEHEIZ
EEHE
Employer’s
contribution
we Fika to retirement ok
Fees Salaries scheme Total
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HTES Executive directors
Gdran Sture Malm Mr. Géran Sture Malm (ii)

5 (ii) 309 103 8 420
JE) B i 5% A (i) Mr. Savio Chow Sing Nam (ii) 93 593 8 694
Henry Cho Kim%t 4 (ii) ~ Mr. Henry Cho Kim (ii) 93 250 8 351
BB 5 A Mr. Andrew Yao Cho Fai 93 — 5 98
HREEE Mr. Desmond Fu Hay Ching — 514 — 514
FHTES Non-executive director
David Michael Faktor ~ Mr. David Michael Faktor (iii)

% A (i) 17 — — 17
BUHTES Independent non-executive directors
BRELE Mr. Philip Ma King Huen 97 — — 97
BRIELE Mr. Kenny Tam King Ching 121 — — 121
B8 ¥ 5 (ii) Mr. Edgar Kwan Chi Ping (ii) 93 — — 93
R R (i) Mr. Kennedy Wong Ying Ho (iii) 17 — — 17

933 1,460 29 0,422

(i) R=ZZEEFNANBEER

(i) R=BERFENANLBE

(ii) Appointed on 9th August 2005

(iii) Resigned on 9th August 2005

& ¥ 2006/2007
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24, BRARAK (&)

(c) EEBSHFAL

FEERAFEANSESZHAA
TEE=2(ZFETRF 1 38)E
= HMEERLEXEHRzZOoWHT R
B BN TEHSBME (ZEEAREF 2

24. EMPLOYMENT COSTS (Cont’d)

(c) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year including 3 (2006: 3) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 2 (2006: 2)

FIANTZB@MT - individuals during the year are as follows:
BE=A=+t—-HLEE
For the year ended 31st March
—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
HARE @ MoERL Basic salaries and allowances 2,100 1,304
TEAL Bonuses 77 491
RREN &I 2 1B £ Employer’s contributions to
retirement scheme 77 12
2,254 1,807

HEMNEETIEGHRER !

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

BE=A=+t—-HLEFE
For the year ended 31st March

—EETLHE ZETRF

2007 2006

= % 1,000,000 7T Nil to HK$1,000,000 — 1
1,000,001 7T & 1,500,0005% 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 2 1
2 2
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25.

MIsER
MEXH
— BRAFRNE2HEEZ
RITERF B
— B —MEEARRIE
ZF B
— RAGFH®ATERZ
AR ES
— Eim A e X H
— REREZ AF(EE (A7#30)

FERXE(EE)

RARERECHMNEREREEE _T—X
F o BEMNEBRANFEMETERTEF 2
17.5%: 1B (ZTTRF & WEALH
BREFEH 2 EBRTUEF]) o B E A A
T2 BAREEN F15%ZE33%2 B K
(ZZZRF : 15%E33%) B4+ B Rt
ERMEH o BINEERFBEAMERIN B8
TIRAFE 2 A ERTOR A IE R E@ELE
FIEBERBTEAMETEH -

MEKRAREHR 25. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS
BE=A=1t—HLEE
For the year ended
31st March
ZEBELHF —ZEERX
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$°000 HK$’000
T N Finance income:
BITFRZHBEWA Interest income from bank deposits 13,917 1,707
w8 5 E W RIE Interest income on overdue
2R B AA trade receivables 2,411 —
R e R E Amortised interest income from
ZEHEN S A subscription receivables 73,693 —
90,021 1,707

Finance costs:
Interest expense
— Interest on bank loans wholly

repayable within five years 4,982 1,112

— Interest on amount due to

a related company — 1,154

— convertible bonds redeemable

after five years 1,070 1,030

— Notional interest expense

— fair valuation of deferred
consideration (Note 30) 1,111 —

7,163 3,296

INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until 2016.
Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5%
(2006: Nil, no assessable profit subject to Hong Kong profits tax) on
the estimated assessable profit for the year. Subsidiaries established
in the Mainland China are subjected to the Mainland China enterprise
income tax at rates ranging from 15% to 33% (2006: 15% to 33%).
Taxation on overseas (other than Hong Kong and Mainland China)
profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for
the year at the applicable rates of taxation prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.
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26. FIEBXE (BE) (&)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) (Cont’d)

RERE RS RPMBRZAABH IS (BE) The amounts of income tax expense/(credit) charged to the
15 consolidated income statement represent:
BE=A=+t—-HLEE
For the vear ended 31st March
—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHHE Current taxation
BEERGH Hong Kong profits tax 3,237 —
B A 1 Mainland China enterprise
Frig i income tax
—RE — Refund (303) —
— ROTHFEZSHEE — Overprovisions in prior years (15) (5,007)
BN B AR Z RS Profits tax of overseas subsidiaries 67 —
EAER A Deferred taxation 3 —

AEE BB, (BE) 2 BREZR
ERARAEBRRT, (BE) 2 I FHHE
FEZERSBEIERWT

2,989 (5,007)

The taxation on the Group’s profit/(loss) before taxation differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average
tax rate applicable to profit/(loss) of the Group as follows:

BEZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
BrATSBATR R, () Profit/(Loss) before income tax 69,736 (16,995)
REAREBRME  BEREBZ Tax calculated at the weighted
METFHEMBREAE 2B average domestic tax rates
applicable to losses in the
respective places/countries 11,680 (1,634)
A Effect of
— BERBZWA — income not subject to tax (15,719) 27
— AA Iz H — expenses not deductible for tax 1,268 1
— AERZBELEREEE — deferred tax assets
not recognised 5,775 1,606
— BEHEFE S HESE — overprovisions in prior years (15) (5,007)
MIEXH () Tax expense/(credit) 2,989 (5,007)
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FERXE (BE) (&)

REBEZ-_ZFEZLtF=-A=1+—HILFE @&
ANEFEHE R E16.7% (Z T N4F
9.6%) °

BRANEFOREZEHHTEHREERE
RER R BAE R R ARBE R
Hin AR < W - UBURF,BES M
BT B TR

ARREBFEAARGERR (BB

AARRB ZHBREZAQBEZRIFTE A
fefE 5 |, (B518) 2 % F 49 460,692,00058
T (=TT RNE : F51825,638,0005 7T) ©

BRAER

BRRERZEF TS BRI F /AR R (S % F
#4766,747,0008 T (Z T TR F : Fi8
11,988,000 ) R B 81T HD 2 niEFH
# #) 95,795,0000% (= T T X 4
67,582,000/%) 5T & -

TR E &R TR R R 7 467,817,000/ 7T
(BO RS 3R FEAG & I N AT #R AR (R 5 JE T 7 B X
2 FHEE491,070,000/8 7T) K Je 1 2 hniEF
980478,003,100,0008% (BN 4F A B 217 B D
ZINEFIEIN AR A T RRES REL
i 2 BIEESE R M 5 R £127,714,0000% &
7,779,591,0000%) (=TT XF : HRKRE
TRHABRBEFE MY E2ITHRE
SERF)FE -

INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) (Cont’d)

For the year ended 31st March 2007, the weighted average applicable
tax rates was approximately 16.7% (2006: 9.6%).

The change in weighted average applicable tax rates is mainly caused
by a change in the distribution of the profit/loss among the group
companies in different tax jurisdictions and with different tax rates,
and other gains that are not subject to taxation.

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent
of profit of approximately HK$60,692,000 (2006: loss of
HK$25,638,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to shareholders of approximately HK$66,747,000 (2006:
Loss of HK$11,988,000) and on the weighted average number of
approximately 95,795,000 shares (2006: 67,582,000 shares) in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit of
approximately HK$67,817,000, which is the profit attributable to
shareholders plus an adjustment for convertible bonds accrued
interest expense of approximately HK$1,070,000 and on the weighted
average number of approximately 8,003,100,000 shares, which is
the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year
plus the conversion of all potential dilutive shares from convertible
bonds and preference shares of approximately 127,714,000 and
7,779,591,000 shares respectively (2006: no diluted earnings per
share was presented as the outstanding shares were anti-dilutive).

I EHEBERERRA
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29. BE&ERER

(a)

(b)

29. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

EERMELEZRS (a) Cash generated from operations
BZ=A=+—-BALEE
For the year ended 31st March
—EBLHF ZTERF
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$’000 HK$°000
BREADER S (BR) Profit/(loss) before taxation 69,736 (16,995)
R T ON Finance income (90,021) (1,707)
MK ER Finance costs 7,163 3,296
ME - BEREHNE Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 2,017 373
WEWEFRE Depreciation of investment properties 18 —
mEAEME Amortisation of intangible assets 5,861 15
TAE + o fo £ bt (55 PR 8 Y Amortisation of leasehold land
and land use rights 60 —
HEWE BERRBERE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 396 23
HEK B AR 2 F s Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, net — (98)
RREEED Write-back of provision for claim — (2,977)
FERERRD Write-back of provision for inventories (188) —
EEASEHF 2 KE Operating loss before working

BB capital changes (4,958) (18,070)
BFEgm (Increase)/decrease in inventories (22,506) 56,961
BEEILM Increase in deposits for

purchase of inventories — (44,128)
2 Z M RER D (EN) Decrease/(increase) in

trade receivables 41,787 (798)
TERTERIE 1R K B b R U Decrease in prepayments,

KIER deposits and other receivables 5,570 10,788
B 5 P R IE R Decrease in trade payables (31,621) (57,128)
Hh fE T RIE R BT B E (Decrease)/increase in

CRL ) /38 other payables and accruals (15,487) 37,780
T8 W SR IE AL AN Increase in receipts in advance 15,316 8,276
iR A JE SR B SRR IR 3 AN Increase in deferred

subscription payables 32,676 —

VE 3 58 2 Exchange translation adjustments 1,228 291
BEBEEZRESRACRE) Net cash inflow/(outflow) generated

F R from operations 22,005 (6,028)

REERERK  HEBERREZ
FRERERRE

(b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposals of
plant and equipment comprise:

BE=ZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—E22tLHF —TERE

2007 2006

FET F&T

HK$’000 HK$’000

BREDEE (MiFe) Net book amount (Note 6) 5,125 38

HEME  BERZE Loss on disposals of property,

Z BB plant and equipment (396) (23)
HEWE  BERRE Proceeds from disposals of property,

2 FT18 38 plant and equipment 4,729 15
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29. BERER (&) 29. CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Cont’d)
(c) HEMEBARZERF (c) Profit on disposal of subsidiaries
HEEEFE Net assets disposed of:

BE=ZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
M- BEREE Property, plant and equipment — 635
RHRE Long-term investment — 780
FE Inventories — 11,576
BEZS Deposits for purchase of inventories — 71,515
Z 5 W RIE Trade receivables — 4,660
Re kB EEER Cash and cash equivalents — 11,042
ERERRER Accounts and bills payable — (26,974)
FEET B (E R H fh FE 5 kI8 Accruals and other payables — (55,743)
T8 YR T8 Receipts in advance — (12,740)
JEHTITE Taxation payable — (4,653)
BEFHE Net assets — 98
wRE Total consideration — 98
BIHAELAE Realisation of cumulative
translation adjustment — 98
HE 2 F Gain on disposal, net — 98
ATOIEIEERS Satisfied by:
E i i YRTE (i) Other receivables (i) — 98
Re Cash — _
— 98
REREDMN Analysis of cash flows:
NBEWRBERE Purchase consideration
received in cash — —
HERS A EEEE Cash and cash equivalents disposed — (11,042)
Bl | 4 2 e UGRIE (i) Receipt of prior year receivable (i) — 1,536
— (9,506)

(i) HWABEZHBEREDFAHE
tEKRKIE  WERERBE

(i) The outstanding purchase consideration was included

as other receivables and was settled subsequently.
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30. ¥¥E66 — X5H

(a)

WEME LR

RZZBZERF+—A=R - A2A
fEx D EFRHIEAR A A KAmerican
Tec Electronic India Private Limited
2EEBMBRA - ZE QRN ESMT
HERE HBERZHMHE S KR
HEE TR - B EHHRE %
BERRERE - CWEEBNR _ZZ
NE+—RAZRAE-_ZTELHF=A=
T—BEHEARREEBS R I KGR
359,390,000 JT - i 48 F A 89 /&
21,127,000 7T - WEER _TZ
NEMA—B#T - AIREEZ K
1549 /51,278,467,0008 T - 25 2%
DERRAAEER 2 gt R AN E
NAElZ HEBE AR EEINTE R H
HURBYE - BB KRB RER
BEZAVTEAEREHB _ZZTFNA
—BRER ERALEECRBE
ZfmEtHE -

BRBEEFERBEZFABNOT :

30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS — GROUP

(a) Acquisition of subsidiary

On 3rd November 2006, the Group acquired 100% of the
ordinary share capital of American Tec Company Limited and
American Tec Electronic India Private Limited, companies
trading in SMT assembly equipments, machinery and spare
parts and provision of related installation, training, business
promotion, repair and maintenance services. The acquired
business contributed revenues of
HK$359,390,000 and net profit of approximately
HK$21,127,000 to the Group for the period from 3rd November
2006 to 31st March 2007. If the acquisition had occurred on
1st April 2006, Group revenue would have been approximately
HK$1,278,467,000. These amounts have been calculated using
the Group’s accounting policies and by adjusting the results of

approximately

the subsidiary to reflect the additional depreciation and
amortisation that would have been charged assuming the fair
value adjustments to property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets had applied from 1st April 2006, together
with the consequential tax effects.

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

—EZTtHF
2007
FET
HK$°000
BERE: Purchase consideration:

- BEfRe — Cash paid 466,818
- BRMEEERAN — Direct costs relating to the acquisition 11,502
mEENRE Total purchase consideration 478,320

EWEEEFECAFE — Fair value of net assets acquired — shown as below
M 25 (104,628)
(SRS Goodwill 373,692

WEDEERDKBES BHRT
BN REBHRKEA GME 2 E
15 2 2 o

The goodwill is attributable to the anticipated profitability of
the acquired business and the anticipated future operating
synergies from the combination.

1 1 4 North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2006/2007




Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =%

30. ¥BE0 — AE® (&) 30.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS — GROUP (Cont’d)

(a) WEBEHEBLAR (&) (a) Acquisition of subsidiary (Contd)

RZZETERF+—A=H  BKER The assets and liabilities as of 3rd November 2006 arising

EEXCZEERBENOT : from the acquisition are as follows:
Iy S|
ZHREE
AEE Acquiree’s
Fair value carrying value
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000
ReE kB EEER Cash and cash equivalents 15,786 15,786
M- BEREE Property, plant and equipment 17,739 20,228
DiEHEGEABRTEE) Distribution agreement
(included in intangible assets) 16,750 —
BEFPBEGAEBREE) Customer relationships
(included in intangible assets) 19,010 —
TEFmE GEABREAE) Non-compete agreements
(included in intangible assets) 60 —
78 Inventories 96,415 96,415
B 5 FEWGRIE & E IR R I Trade and bills receivables 140,227 140,227
TERRIE - e REAERKE Prepayments, deposits &
other receivables 21,433 21,433
BE Borrowings (32,543) (32,543)
RN REREMNZE Trade and bills payables (150,433) (150,433)
FEET & 1B & K fih JE 5 5018 Accruals and other payables (25,497) (25,497)
T8 W 3R IB Receipts in advance (6,010) (6,010)
MEFTISH B & Current income tax liabilities (5,979) (5,979)
REFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities (2,330) (2,330)
BEREEEFE Net assets acquired 104,628 71,297
NBEeEN2BERE Purchase consideration
settled in cash 478,320
WEARzRERREEFEIER Cash and cash equivalents
in subsidiary (15,786)
BEYWE s RBEEERAK Outstanding direct costs relating
to the acquisition (250)
Wi 2 Remi Cash outflow on acquisition 462,284
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30. ¥BE0 — AE® (&)

(b) REBA%THREERRAE

RZEERF+-_AEA x£EE
RESEEBEBABERLL2A Z
100,000,000% 71~ 7] i [B] 7] #2 A% & 5 A%
K ZAREENRFEAMIMI RS
B ABBREEE  KEMMESR
SEREEAREMKEFALERZ
BEVHES RemiiErtRael
BlRE - AEEREESESEEEGR
NEA0%IED - EWBEEBHR =TT
NF+-_A+tBE_ZEZL+F=/A=
+—BEHRAEREBE R REL B
101,503,000/8 7T+ m 45 F Al 49 &
4,404,000 7T » WREBEE R T T X
FMA—HETT  BIAERZ KB
495767,851,000/8 7T ° 2SS 58K
AASEEZ G ERRL AN E A
ZEENRBMEBREDE  BERE
EUREREEZ AFERAEER-Z
TRENA—AREATEINRZHE
SMTE R ERELEEZRG
HEMTHE -

ERBEEFERBRZFHBET

30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS — GROUP (Cont’d)

(b) Subscription of 40% convertible preferred share capital

On 7th December 2006, the Group subscripted 100,000,000
non-redeemable convertible preferred share capital of Coland
Group Limited, which principally engaged in the processing
and sale of fish meal, refining and sale of fish oil, manufacturing
and sale of aquatic feed products and trading of other raw
materials relating to aquatic feeds. Upon full conversion of the
preferred shares to ordinary shares, the Group will have 40%
interest in Coland Group Limited. The acquired business
contributed revenues of approximately HK$101,503,000 and
net profit of approximately HK$4,404,000 to the Group for the
period from 7th December 2006 to 31st March 2007. If the
acquisition had occurred on 1st April 2006, Group revenue
would have been approximately HK$767,851,000. These
amounts have been calculated using the Group’s accounting
policies and by adjusting the results of the subsidiary to reflect
the additional depreciation and amortisation that would have
been charged assuming the fair value adjustments to property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets had applied from
1st April 2006, together with the consequential tax effects.

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

—EELF
2007
FET
HK$’000
BERE: Purchase consideration:
- BEfRe — Cash paid 143,333
- BRMEEERAN — Direct costs relating to the acquisition 6,337
REERE Total purchase consideration 149,670
— ENRERBZATEMGE — Fair valuation of the subscription payable (4,056)
EWEEEFELATE Fair value of net assets acquired
- T X235 — shown as below (139,043)
BES Goodwill 6,571

FERIEARES 2 BRAENEN R
BEHARMEQFEZ & ERREN

B

The goodwill is attributable to the anticipated profitability of
the business and the anticipated future operating synergies
between the two entities.
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RBA0%RTRREERRAE (B)

MRZZZXRF+-ALH EAREMR

Notes to the Financial Statements Bt & #{ & Kf =%

30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS — GROUP (Cont’d)

(b) Subscription of 40% convertible preferred share capital

(Cont’d)

The assets and liabilities as of 7th December 2006 arising

EEXCZEERBENOT : from the subscription are as follows:
g AR
AF¥HE ZEREE
Acquiree’s
Fair value carrying value
FERT FET
HK$°000 HK$°000
RehBeEEIER Cash and cash equivalents 36,195 36,195
B FRITER Pledged bank deposits 31,957 31,957
AE i R - (F Leasehold land and land use rights 11,857 7,176
ME - BEREZE Property, plant and equipment 19,148 18,510
wEME Investment property 2,200 1,609
AEGIABREE) Trademarks (included in
intangible assets) 15,600 —
THFmE GFAEBREE) Non-compete agreement (included in
intangible assets) 51 —
BEEFERGIABREE) Customer base (included in
intangible assets) 6,400 —
B 5 FE WG IE & R IR R IR Trade and bills receivables 30,736 30,736
TERRIE - e REAERKE Prepayments, deposits &
other receivables 32,465 32,465
FE Inventories 127,840 127,840
EZRNREREMNZE Trade & bills payables (32,936) (32,936)
FEET & & & K fih JE 5 5018 Accruals & other payables (9,945) (9,945)
MEFEHEE Current income tax liabilities (8,545) (8,545)
B&E Borrowings (123,980) (123,980)
BB EFE Net assets acquired 139,043 111,082
BENRE Purchase consideration 149,670
RIERAE Deferred consideration (56,667)
HEEFEE2ESMNESSMEEE  Cash and cash equivalents in jointly
controlled entity (36,195)
FEAE R AT RIE Share of subscription proceeds 28,667
85,475

BE_ZTRFZA=+—HIFE
I AT IS -

There were no acquisitions for the year ended 31st March

2006.
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30. ¥BE0 — AE® (&)

(b) RHEA%BTRRELERBE (4)

AEEBEIMBPR_ZZTF+=A
+H (nﬁkaﬁﬁ)&? SEEEERA
AIZERKMERMBERLTEAR_TZT+
FTZALtHE-REDZRIMAR
BE LAEXBEREES

REERBBERANBR 2 EEREFE

30. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS — GROUP (Cont’d)

(b) Subscription of 40% convertible preferred share capital
(Cont’d)

The subscription price is payable by the Group in two equal
instalments on 7th December 2006 (date of completion) and
as may be required by Coland Group Limited to finance its
business plan in one or more payments or in any case on 7th
December 2007.

The deferred consideration recognised in the balance sheet is

L/ calculated as follows:
R=A=+-—-8
As at 31st March
—EZTtHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
EIERE Deferred consideration 56,667 —
B RIRFE Less: Future interest (3,317) —
0 EEFE X Add: Amortised interest expense 1,111 —
ﬁﬁiﬁf‘é Deferred consideration 54,461 —
g HEESEREEGZ Less: Share of the jointly controlled
F AE fE W R 1A entity’s deferred receivable (21,785) —
32,676 —

BREREBZAFAEDRBFEN
K6% 2 MGHEETE °

HREME

H

R-TT EEHEJr*EI /NI TR
MM B AR EREZRTRERBERY
295712000,%*(12 7N4F 1 6,600,000
BIL) cRZZBEZEEF=—A=+—H ' HX
BEZHETEEY A52,760,0008 T (==
ERF &) cARRZESTRAKEZE
BEEMTERAZER CREAREBB
B) MEAEKREE -

The fair value of the deferred consideration was determined
using a market interest rate of 6% per annum.

31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March 2007, the Company had provided guarantees of
approximately HK$295,712,000 (2006: HK$6,600,000) with respect
to banking facilities made available to its subsidiaries. As at 31st
March 2007, bank borrowings of approximately HK$52,760,000 were
outstanding (2006: Nil). The Company’s directors and the Group’s
management anticipate that no material liabilities will arise from
such guarantees which arose in the ordinary course of business.
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RITME
RZETEF=A=+—H AEEXEE

FRITZEFRRBEGREZRITAREN A
588,795,000/ 7T (Z T Z 734 | 6,000,000
BIL) cRZTZELF=ZRA=+—H ' %%
BEDEAEEEHH161,516,0008 7T (= F
TRFE) c ZERMEUTI A RIEE
o

(i) AEBEZEFHX5,200,00087T (=F
TREF B ZEM

(i) AEBzHASETHETHEREYD
6,975,000/ 70 (Z T XF « ) 2K
pil

(i) AEBEZKEWZE41,615,0007% T
(ZTTRF + |) 2B\

(iv) ANEEZFE#15,330,0008 7T (=F

TRF B\ RAEELRE TIREERT
KWEBERTERLZEBZEZFEZE
i

(v) AEBERITFE49,899,000% T (=
TENE 3,055,000 T) 2 K
h53

iy xR RE#Hz2AAERLY
295,712,000/ T (Z T ZT X F
6,600,000/ 7T) °

BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31st March 2007, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately HK$588,795,000 (2006: HK$6,000,000) from several
banks for loans and trade financing. As at 31st March 2007,
approximately HK$161,516,000 were utilised by the Group (2006:
Nil). These facilities were secured by:

(i) pledge of buildings of the Group of approximately
HK$5,200,000 (2006: Nil);

(i)  pledge of leasehold land and land use rights of the Group of
approximately HK$6,975,000 (2006: Nil);

(iii) pledge of investment properties of the Group of approximately
HK$1,615,000 (2006: Nil);

(iv) pledge of inventories of the Group of approximately
HK$15,330,000 (2006: Nil) and certain of the Group’s
inventories held under trust receipts bank loan arrangements;

(v) pledge of the Group’s bank deposits of approximately
HK$49,899,000 (2006: HK$3,055,000); and

(vi) corporate guarantee of approximately HK$295,712,000 (2006:
HK$6,600,000) provided by the Company.
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33.

A E

(a) EEHEYN
MR_BE+F=F=+—H0 KA&£H
BEZEEHEZE S _RAERAZYE
HEMAL 2 AERIEL F14,451,0000%8

T (ZZFZ/RF 11,841,000 7T) °

AREMNZHZEHSEEIFTEAT

33.

COMMITMENTS
(a) Operating leases
As at 31st March 2007, the Group had rental commitments of

approximately HK$14,451,000 (2006: HK$1,841,000) under
various operating leases extending to May 2025.

Total future minimum lease payments payable is analysed as
follows:

g —EETRX
2007 2006
FET F#E T
HK$’000 HK$’000
—FR Not later than one year 7,215 937
HBE—FELFNAN Later than one year and
not later than five years 4,743 904
iR R F More than five years 2,493 —
14,451 1,841
(b) Hit (b) Others

REBD T - LR TEMBEF
[E 5 3% & /0 PO £ £ T (Burger King)

§1m°

HEEALZXRS

RZZEZTLF=ZA=+T—H KRG H
North Asia Strategic Acquisition Corp.
(INASAC] - R EREFMKRILZ A
A) - BEFEEEREBEAL - U KEVan
Shung Chong (B.V.1.) Limited (& JEE &
EERARZERER) RHEMEALSAE
#946.1% * #921.1% % #711.06% > NASAC
LMBEREEH_TTRFNAANRRKE
HRP A QA ZEZ o Ajia Partners Inc. A
North Asia Strategic Advisors ([NASA])Z
R A F > MNASARIFEHINASACZ 100%
TR o

The Group has entered into an agreement to open at least
four Burger King restaurants in the coming financial year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As at 31st March 2007, the Company was owned as to approximately
46.1% by North Asia Strategic Acquisition Corp. (“NASAC”, a
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands), approximately 21.1%
by Mr. Moses Tsang Kwok Tai and his related parties, and to
approximately 11.06% by Van Shung Chong (B.V.I) Limited (wholly
owned by Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited) and its related parties.
NASAC and Mr. Moses Tsang Kwok Tai acquired their interest in the
Company effective from 9th August 2005. Ajia Partners Inc. is the
controlling company of North Asia Strategic Advisors (“NASA”) which
in turn controls 100% voting capital of NASAC.
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34. HBEALTZRS (&)

WE - EEAMREN S —TH YR
—HEELHMBREEZRRRERENR
2F  NERREEAL - WEFHXHAR
EHgRAREATE - ARG RREA

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject

T to common control or common significant influence.
(a) UTAEBEALETZEARSM (a) The following is a summary of the significant transactions
2 carried out with related parties:
BEZA=+—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March
—RELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FHETT TFET
HK$°000 HK$000
BEALEB XSMH Name of related party/Nature

BIEETHER QA ()
—AREBEEHCEE
—HAEEREZ

HEREES
— AR E BRI F 2
—RAAE BRI ZTH
&H

HERPEARAF ()
—RASEKRZESE R

—RASEYEZ M
ERBNKEER

Ajia Partners (HK) Limited (ii)
—AAEEURzESEM

—EAEEWER 2 THRS &
North Asia Strategic Advisors (iii)
—AAREERRR REE

—RASEKERZ EEE

of transaction

Van Shung Chong Hong Limited (i)
— Purchases made by the Group — 220,257

— Commission from procurement
services earned by the Group — —

— Interest charged to the Group — 1,154
— Administrative fees charged
to the Group — 30

CFY Enterprises Limited (i)
— Rental expense charged
to the Group — 13
— Rates, management fees and
utilities charged to the Group =

©

Ajia Partners (HK) Limited (ii)
— Rental expense charged
to the Group 904 583
— Administrative services fee
charged to the Group 979 598

North Asia Strategic Advisors (iii)
— Service fees charged
to the Group 20,896 —
— Placement fee charged
to the Group — 7,800
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34. HBEALTZRS (&)

(a)

(b)

(&)

BaE

(i) BIEETERARIRERCEAR
‘A @ J5 B Van Shung Chong (B.V.1)
Limited2 E B Rzl o

(i) Ajia Partners (HK) Limited%
NASACz R Z M B AR - I 8 B[
TEE—RTH -

(i)  NASAENASACZ iR A F -

7 £ [B B Ajia Partners (HK) Limited
([APHK]) T DT AR B 12k - R UL -
APHKR B M AL B #—RITERS - 5
AME-ZTTERAFtA—HARBE-_ZTTRF
NAZtTALEREZZEZAFLA—HEZE
—ZEZLEXNA=ZTAL BARBES
B %) /77,0007 7T }2.83,000/ 7T © WA
REBEAPHKEI S HaE - UHEERA
ZrEE BT ERFENANAREZ
ZNF=ZA=+t—8BAIL BRE2HA
75,0007 7T ©

BEEBRAMBAEE 2 FRER

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

(Cont’d)

Notes:

(i) Van Shung Chong Hong Limited and CFY Enterprises Limited
are wholly owned and controlled by Van Shung Chong (B.V.1.)
Limited.

(i) Ajia Partners (HK) Limited is a fellow subsidiary of NASAC and
associated with Mr. Moses Tsang Kwok Tai.

(iii)  NASA is the holding company of NASAC.

The Group entered into two administrative services agreements with
Ajia Partners (HK) Limited (“APHK”), underwhich APHK has agreed to
provide general administrative services to the Group during the period
from 1st July 2005 to 30th June 2006 and from 1st July 2006 to 30th
June 2007, at a monthly service fee of approximately HK$77,000 and
HK$83,000 respectively. In addition, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with APHK for leasing of office space from 9th August 2005
to 31st March 2008 at a monthly rental of approximately HK$75,000.

Year end balances arising from purchases of goods or services:

BE=A=+t—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—EELF —ZEERF
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEALER Name of related company
BIEE1TERAE () Van Shung Chong Hong Limited (i) — 36,916
B st Notes:
(i) EHRREET  AREFEEBRR (i) The balance is unsecured, repayable within ordinary credit term
BERSHERAREEEENX and bore interest at commercial lending rates for overdue
BASTE - balances.
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34. RBEEALZXRE (8)

(c) EMBRARAZ
MBwmEK)

ER (B2 AR Z

BB AR RBEHRREER
e B RMEEERS -

(d) REBEEZ_ZE=XF=ZA=+—HIHF
ER - AEBURESETHEEE
FERBT(BREERLENDN
780,000/ 7T 3 B & 4 %8 49780,000/%
JL) 2 Kf B X 7 F Van Shung Chong
(B.V.1.) Limited °

() ZEEREAEME :

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Balances with subsidiaries (Company only financial statements)

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and without pre-determined repayment terms.

During the year ended 31st March 2006, the Group disposed
subsidiaries with zero net asset value (comprising total assets
of approximately HK$780,000 less total liabilities of
approximately HK$780,000) to Van Shung Chong (B.V.l.)
Limited at a consideration of HK$8.

Key management compensation:

BE=A=+t—-HLEFE
For the year ended 31st March

—ZEELF —EERF

2007 2006

FET F#ET

HK$’000 HK$’000

& RoERL Salaries and allowances 6,404 3,843
RIKTEF Retirement benefits — defined

—RE H ARG E contribution scheme 120 12

6,524 3,855

I EHEBERERRA
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35. EEHIE

IEFETIR T iR B EE R TR AR O 2 R
BIEERZERMEGHE -

EIEBIRER 2 B EHMT ¢

35. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using the applicable tax rates which is expected
to apply at the time of reversal of the temporary difference.

The movement in the deferred taxation account is as follows:

BE=A=+t—HLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—ETtF ZTEXF
2007 2006
FET F&T
HK$’000 HK$’000
RURE BT /B 2 7 R Recognised on acquisition
of subsidiaries 2,330 —
Rl s R ER Recognised in the income statement 3 —
F R End of the year 2,333 —

FA - EAEER ABBERRBREIEERA
BHRT  BENBEEERBBEZESHMT

EREFRIBEAE

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year

without taking into consideration of the offsetting of balances within

the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities:

IEB BT E

Accelerated

tax

depreciation

FET

HK$’000

RS BT /B 2 7 R Recognised on acquisition of subsidiaries 2,330
Rl s R ER Recognised in the income statement 3
R-_EELHF=-A=+—H At 31st March 2007 2,333
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35. EEHIE (&)

35.

DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont’d)

BE=ZA=+—-BLEE
For the year ended 31st March

—ETLHE —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
RERIBE E - Deferred tax assets:
— #1218 A& U E 2 — Deferred tax asset to be
REMIBEE recovered after 12 months = —
BEEMIBAEE : Deferred tax liabilities:
— BR12@ABEEY — Deferred tax liabilities to be
RERIBAEE settled after 12 months 2,333 —
REFIE B EFEE Net deferred tax liabilities 2,333 —
REZTZLF=A=+—08 AEEZKHE As at 31st March 2007, the Group has unrecognised deferred tax

RIE LR ITE & E431,467,0008 L (=T F
N4 125,200,000/ L) EBRE RE
EJEﬂa (BEREEBRBERERE) 2RE®
SRR AER A E -

2y

\

B

RZBZLF=A+XH FEARRKEXX
SHAETEARANMBOEMETUE (T
EFRRBUELD - IEEMERESEEME
HEMIB%FME25% H_TENF—HA—
HAER -

MEEMGHRERTE  BEBREERRME
ERRBGHN - HBEEIBR G 2E—
HREAER ARG o BB S Mg R
% AEBEBFEETZE(WE) M
Btz ZEH B e ERKER NERE -

RZZETLF=A=+—H0 AEETER
RUEBRABEHBEZTWEEREEE -
Et - XS BAE AN E BT KR
RIWELTEK -

assets of approximately HK$31,467,000 (2006: HK$25,200,000),
primarily representing the tax effect of cumulative tax losses (subject
to agreement by relevant tax authorities) which can be carried forward
indefinitely.

On 16th March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the
Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China (the
“new CIT Law”). The new CIT Law reduces the corporate income tax
rate from 33% to 25% with effect from 1st January 2008.

The new CIT Law provides that further detailed measures and
regulations on the determination of taxable profit, tax incentives and
grandfathering provisions will be issued by the State Council in due
course. As and when the State Council announces the additional
regulations, the Group will assess their impact, if any, and this change
in accounting estimate will be accounted for prospectively.

As at 31st March 2007, the Group has not recognised for any deferred
tax assets on its cumulative tax losses. Therefore, the impact of the
adoption of the new CIT law to the Group’s financial statement is
not considered to be material.

& ¥ 2006/2007 LT REERBR QA

125



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf #& # & M &=

36. #EHBREHE

RARIEREEREERBANECEETE
B ETTRIRT - MR BB I ] AL B 1T L RS
TR M X 20FT & A A B S F8 0L 2 ] B 2]
ATRREER - LLEE42,716,000,000/%
T o

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company has been in discussion with potential investors relating
to a potential fund raising exercise which would likely to issue non-
redeemable convertible preference shares similar to the previous
placement as set out in note 20 to the financial statements to raise
up to approximately HK$2,716 million.
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Principal Place of Business

78th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel : (852) 2905 9000

Fax : (852) 2169 0209

BEZSEANEBTISRFIRP N T78E

EEE © (852) 2905 9000

fBE : (852) 2169 0209

www.nasholdings.com




